
  

 

 
 

DULUTH AIRPORT AUTHORITY 

MEETING AGENDA 

OCTOBER 19, 2021 

 

AMATUZIO CONFERENCE ROOM 

DULUTH INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT 

 
         Click below to access meeting by Microsoft Teams: 
 

https://duluthairport.com/wp-content/uploads/2021/10/10-DAA-October-Board-Notice.pdf 

 

 

        I  *EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS REVIEW 

Information Letter to DAA Directors.  

        II  *APPROVAL OF PREVIOUS MEETING MINUTES & OTHER CONSENT AGENDA  

ITEMS 
 

A. Approval of September 21, 2021 Meeting Minutes. 
 

      III  *DAA CASH DISBURSEMENTS 

A. Operating Cash Disbursement Sheets #35, #36 and #37, 2021.  Construction Fund 

Disbursement Sheet #9, 2021 

      IV  *CORRESPONDENCE 

A. September 10, 2021 Letter from Cirrus Aircraft to DAA Regarding Hangar 101 Site. 

B. Airport News:  September 24, 2021 Post Bulletin “United to End Rochester Flights to 

Denver After a Year” and October 4, 2021 DLH Press Release “Airport Noise 

Compatibility Study Public Workshop & Hearing”.  

C. October 1, 2021, E-Mail from Monaco Air Foundation with Summary of September 2021 

Activities.   

D. State of Minnesota Department of Transportation Findings, Conclusions and Order in the 

Matter of the Approval of Zoning Regulations for the Duluth International Airport.  

E. Press Release for Airport Noise compatibility Study Public Workshop to be held November 

2, 2021. 

F. September 21, 2021 Letter from Reef Parking / Republic Parking System to DAA 

Summarizing Request Regarding the Minimum Annual Guarantee and Payment and 

October 1 2021 Response Letter from DAA to Reef Parking / Republic Parking. 

G. Link for Metropolitan Airports Commission (MAC) Minutes -- 
https://metroairports.org/Airport-Authority/Metropolitan-Airports-Commission/Public-

Meetings/Board-Meetings.aspx. 

 

https://duluthairport.com/wp-content/uploads/2021/10/10-DAA-October-Board-Notice.pdf
https://metroairports.org/Airport-Authority/Metropolitan-Airports-Commission/Public-Meetings/Board-Meetings.aspx
https://metroairports.org/Airport-Authority/Metropolitan-Airports-Commission/Public-Meetings/Board-Meetings.aspx


  

 

 
 

V  OPPORTUNITY FOR PERSONS TO BE HEARD 

 

VI  OLD BUSINESS 

 

None 

 

 

       VII  NEW BUSINESS   

 

A. Resolution to Accept and Approve COVID Relief Airport Rescue Grant (ARPA) grant 

in the amount of $2,355,321 and to Authorize the Duluth Airport Authority’s President 

and Secretary to Execute the Grant Agreement, Assurances, Related Documents, and 

Any Amendments. 

B. Resolution to Accept and Approve COVID Relief Airport Rescue Grant (ARPA) 

Concessionaire Relief grant in the amount of $133,243 and to Authorize the Duluth 

Airport Authority’s President and Secretary to Execute the Grant Agreement, 

Assurances, Related Documents, and Any Amendments. 

C. Resolution to Accept and Approve COVID Relief Sky Harbor Airport Rescue Grant 

(ARPA) grant in the Amount of $32,000 and to Authorize the Duluth Airport Authority’s 

President and Secretary to Execute the Grant Agreement, Assurances, Related 

Documents, and Any Amendments. 

D. Resolution to Approve the 2022 Rates and Charges Addendum for DLH. 

E. Resolution to Approve the Duluth Airport Authority 2022 Annual Budget. 

F. Resolution to Approve the Write-Off of an Accounts Receivable Balance of $271,330.82 

for Republic Parking Per Operating Policy #23 Due to the COVID-19 Pandemic Effect 

on Parking Lot Revenues. 

G. Resolution to Approve the First Amendment to the Airport Parking Facilities 

Management Agreement with Republic Parking. 

H. Resolution to Purchase Skid Steer (and attachments) from Ziegler CAT in the amount of 

$94,220.00 

I. Resolution to Select Short Elliott Hendrickson (SEH) for Professional Airport Consulting 

Services for the replacement of Runway 3-21 Lighting and Signage project at the Duluth 

International Airport 

J. *August 2021 Financial Reports.   

K. *September 2021 Accounts Receivables. 

L. *September 2021 Airline (to be distributed at meeting), Cargo (to be distributed at 

meeting) & Landline Statistics.  

 

     VIII  DIRECTORS REPORTS  

 
Items annotated by an (*) are approved by consent and require no discussion or action unless questioned by a Director (In 

accordance with resolution passed by Directors on March 19, 2002). 

 



DATE: October 19, 2021 

TO: Duluth Airport Authority Board of Directors 

FROM: Executive Director 

SUBJECT: Executive Director’s Review 

The following items will be briefed during the Executive Director’s Review.  If action is required of the 

DAA on any of these items, they will also appear on the agenda.  If you have questions or desire 

additional information, please contact me and I will provide it at the DAA meeting. 

AIR SERVICE 

• Passenger statistics will be presented at the meeting

OPERATIONS/CONSTRUCTION/PLANNING 

• Planning

o Master Plan Update

▪ Financial Plan Overview

o Part 150 Noise Study Final Program Recommendations

• Construction

o Tower Ramp Mill and Overlay Update

• Operations and Maintenance

o Terminal Roof Update

• Sky Harbor

o Building Area Master Plan Update

BUSINESS/PROPERTY DEVELOPMENT 

• Hangar 104 Appraisal Update

FINANCIAL UPDATE 

• CRRSA & ARPA Concessionaire Relief Update

• DYT Rates & Charges

MARKETING/COMMUNICATIONS 

• Marketing Strategy

I.  



 
 

 

LEGISLATIVE UPDATE 

 

• FAA Reauthorization Bill 

o ATC Replacement Funding 

 

PRESENTATIONS/TOURS/TRAVEL RECAP 

 

• NSR 

 

OTHER 

 

• Joint Zoning Board Update 

 

 

Submitted by, 

 

Tom Werner, C.M. 

Executive Director 

 



II.









III. Cash Disbursements









IV. Correspondence















                                                                                                                                                   
 

Republic Centre 
633 Chestnut Street, Suite 2000 
Chattanooga, TN 37450 

 
423.595.1977 
reeftechnology.com 

 

 

September 21, 2021 

 

Ms. Joelle Bodin 

Director of Finance & Administration 

Duluth Airport Authority 

4701 Grinden Drive 

Duluth, MN  55811 

 

Dear Joelle: 

 

Thanks for the phone call today.  Per our conversation, Republic sincerely appreciates DAA’s 

offer to reduce this current contract year’s MAG to $675,000.  With this MAG and based upon 

the concession percentages we’ve paid to date, our operating expenses, the concession 

percentages we expect to pay for the remainder of the contract year, and the expected total 

parking revenue, we will be able to be close to break even for the current contract year. 

 

However, as we discussed, our issue remains with the previous contract year.  We appreciate the 

Authority’s offer to reduce the MAG to $75,000.  With only $542,086 in total parking revenue, 

our percentages payment to the Authority last year was $424,326.   Together with our operating 

expenses, we incurred a loss last year.  A $75,000 MAG payment would increase our loss even 

further.   

 

After a review of your offer as detailed in your September 7, 2021 letter with our executive team, 

we are requesting the Authority to reduce the $75,000 by 50% with Republic paying the DAA 

$37,500 for the previous contract year’s MAG.   

 

If the Authority can agree to this, Republic will still have a net loss in the previous contract year, 

but likely break even in the current contract year.  This avoids two straight years of losses.  It is 

our hope that we can reach an amicable agreement on this issue which will allow us to continue 

serving DLH into a subsequent contract year beginning February 1, 2022. 

 

We are optimistic the economy and flight service will continue to improve and would very much 

like to continue serving DLH.  I look forward to speaking with you again.  In the meantime, 

please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions. 

 

Sincerely,  

 
Bob Linehart 

Executive Vice President 

Airport Services 





Resolution to Accept and Approve COVID Relief Airport Rescue Grant (ARPA) 

grant in the amount of $2,355,321 and to Authorize the Duluth Airport 

Authority’s President and Secretary to Execute the Grant Agreement, 

Assurances, Related Documents, and Any Amendments. 

TERMS: 

o Grant Amount: $2,355,321

o This is a grant for Duluth International Airport

o Funds are available until September 30, 2024 and must be obligated by

that date.

ARGEEMENT OVERVIEW (CONTEXT): 

o On March 11, 2021, the President signed the American Rescue Plan Act of

2021 (Public Law 117-2) (ARPA). Section 7102 of ARPA provides

approximately $8 billion in economic relief to airports to prevent, prepare

for, and respond to the COVID-19 pandemic, including relief from rent

and minimum annual guarantees (MAG) for eligible airport concessions at

primary airports.

o Sponsors may use these funds for costs related to operations, personnel,

cleaning, sanitization, janitorial services, combating the spread of

pathogens at the airport, and debt service payments.

o The DAA has not yet received the official grant and is requesting prior

approval so that once it is received it can be signed immediately.

Prepared by: Joelle Bodin 

VII - AA



Resolution to Accept and Approve COVID Relief Airport Rescue Grant 

(ARPA) Concessionaire Relief grant in the amount of $133,243 and to 

Authorize the Duluth Airport Authority’s President and Secretary to 

Execute the Grant Agreement, Assurances, Related Documents, and Any 

Amendments. 

TERMS: 

o Grant Amount: $133,243

o Funds are available until September 30, 2024, and must be obligated by

that date.

ARGEEMENT OVERVIEW (CONTEXT): 

o On March 11, 2021, the President signed the American Rescue Plan Act of

2021 (Public Law 117-2) (ARPA). Section 7102 of ARPA provides

approximately $8 billion in economic relief to airports to prevent, prepare

for, and respond to the COVID-19 pandemic, including relief from rent

and minimum annual guarantees (MAG) for eligible airport concessions at

primary airports.

o The DAA will receive Sponsors receive 2 allocations to provide relief to

small airport concessions and large airport concessions, respectively.

o DAA staff has already prepared the plan for use of the concessionaire

relief and is awaiting the official grant prior to bringing in front of the

board for approval.

o The DAA has not yet received the official grant and is requesting prior

approval so that once it is received it can be signed immediately.

Prepared by: Joelle Bodin 

VII - BB



Resolution to Accept and Approve COVID Relief Sky Harbor Airport 

Rescue Grant (ARPA) grant in the Amount of $32,000 and to Authorize the 

Duluth Airport Authority’s President and Secretary to Execute the Grant 

Agreement, Assurances, Related Documents, and Any Amendments. 

TERMS: 

o Grant Amount: $32,000

o This is a grant for Sky Harbor Airport

o Funds are available until September 30, 2024 and must be obligated by

that date.

ARGEEMENT OVERVIEW (CONTEXT): 

o On March 11, 2021, the President signed the American Rescue Plan Act of

2021 (Public Law 117-2) (ARPA). Section 7102 of ARPA provides

approximately $8 billion in economic relief to airports to prevent, prepare

for, and respond to the COVID-19 pandemic, including relief from rent

and minimum annual guarantees (MAG) for eligible airport concessions at

primary airports.

o Sponsors may use these funds for costs related to operations, personnel,

cleaning, sanitization, janitorial services, combating the spread of

pathogens at the airport, and debt service payments.

o The DAA has not yet received the official grant and is requesting prior

approval so that once it is received it can be signed immediately.

Prepared by: Joelle Bodin 

VII - CC



Resolution to approve the 2022 Rates & Charges Addendum 

OVERVIEW: 

• Annually DAA staff reviews the referenced Rates and Charges Addendum and

recommends additional rates to be added or rate increases where necessary.

• The airline rates and charges model calculates a recommended rate for the airlines. For

2022 COVID relief funding is being used to keep rates at a 5% increase. The only rate

which is different from the September draft is the “Per Use Fee” as United provided

estimated operations activity which brought the rate down.

• DAA staff used recommendations provided by Landrum & Brown as a part of the Master

Planning process.

• DAA staff met with FBO to discuss rates which affect their business and make

reasonable recommended increases.

Prepared by:  Joelle Bodin, Finance Director 

VII - DD



Passenger Terminal Fees Airline Leased Premises $23.07
(Per Square Foot) $41.08

Aircraft Landing Fee $2.08

$2.60

$0.96

$0.00

Per Use Fee $563.56
$75.00

$175.00

$275.00

Commercial Aeronautical 

Application Fee

$100.00

$0.00

Non-Terminal FBO Charged 

Aircraft Parking Fees Category by MGLW (lbs.)

Per Night 

(24 hour period) Per Month (Calendar)

12,499 & Under $15.00 $120.00

12,500 - 49,999 $63.00 $504.00

50,000 - 99,999 $125.00 $1,000.00

100,000 & Over $256.00 $2,048.00

Per Month (Calendar)

Per calendar month exclusive use cargo ramp fee $1,549.68 

Passenger Facility Charge (PFC)

Hangar Type Per Month (Calendar)

West T-Hangars* $186.00

East T-Hangars* $186.00

East Ranch Hangars* $237.00

Other Set by Lease Agreement

Fuel Flowage Fee FBO Charged In-to Plane Fee (Increased annually be CPI, no decreases) $0.040

(Fee Per Gallon) FBO Charged Aviation, Heating & Auto Fuel Fee $0.09

Fee Per Gallon - Other Airport Operator Set by Operator Agreement

Parking Fees & Permits

(Includes Tax) 0-1 Hour $3.00

1-2 Hours $5.00

2-6 Hours $9.00

6-24 Hours (Daily) $13.00

Weekly $78.00

Corporate Surface Permit (Annual) $1,200.00

Corporate Garage Permit (Annual) $2,000.00

Airport Employee Tenant Permit (Annual) $96.00

Airline Crew Overnight Permit (Monthly or Annual) $51.00 $612.00

Tenant Commercial Parking Agreement (Monthly or Annual) $250.00 $3,000.00

(Per 1,000 lbs MGLW) 

$4.50 Per enplaned commercial passenger, Per FAA Approved PFC Application

Exclusive Use Cargo Ramp Fee

DAA Owned Hangar Rental 

Rates (Per Each)
*$50 Discount if paid in full by January 

31 of lease year.

Terminal Ramp Aircraft Parking 

Fees

2022 Rates and Charges Addendum

Non-Signatory Carriers (125% more)

Non-Airline Terminal Tenant Rate (Reference Per Agreement)

Signatory Carrier

Non-Signatory Carriers (125% more)

Transient

FBO Tenant

Per application fee for commercial aeronautical  operations

Effective January 1, 2022 - To Be Adopted October 19,2021

Signatory Carrier

Less than 50,000 lbs. MGLW

50,001-175,000 lbs. MGLW

175,001 lbs. MGLW and above

International Arrivals Facility 

Per Use Fee 

(Per 1,000 lbs MGLW) 

1 10/13/2021, 7:03 AM



2022 Rates and Charges Addendum

Effective January 1, 2022 - To Be Adopted October 19,2021
Commercial Vehicle Taxi/Limo/Hotel Shuttle Permit (Annual) $200.00 Per Each Vehicle

Fees & Permits Passenger Shuttle Service Permit - Reqs. Operator Agreement (Annual) $500.00 Per Each Vehicle

(Includes Tax) Transportation Network Company Permit (Annual) $1,500.00 Per Company

Transportation Network Company Per Trip Fee $1.50 Per Pick- Up & Drop Off

Airport Employee Parking Violation TBD

Commercial Vehicle Violation $100.00

Business Services Club Pass

(Sponsorship Agreement Passes not 

included) Per Pass Fee to Access Business Services Club Room $150 per pass

Room/Space 0-2 Hours 2-4 Hours 4-8 Hours

2nd Floor Mezzanine $200.00 $250.00 $350.00

2nd Floor Conference Room - Room 250 $50.00 $75.00 $100.00

3rd Floor Conference Room - Amatuzio A $100.00 $150.00 $200.00

3rd Floor Conference Room - Amatuzio B $75.00 $150.00 $200.00

3rd Floor Conference Room - Amatuzio C $75.00 $150.00 $200.00

3rd Floor Conference Room - Amatuzio A&B $125.00 $175.00 $250.00

3rd Floor Conference Room - Amatuzio B&C $125.00 $175.00 $250.00

3rd Floor Conference Room - Amatuzio A,B,C $150.00 $200.00 $300.00

Technology Capability $25.00 $50.00 $75.00

Badging Fees SIDA & Sterile Badge $200.00

AOA Badge $125.00

Landside Badge $65.00

AOA Renewal $65.00

SIDA & Sterile Renewal $115.00

AOA Renewal (Past Expiration) $125.00

SIDA Renewal (Past Expiration) $175.00

Incomplete $100.00

Lost or Non-Returned Badge $125.00

Construction Badge Additional Handling Fee $50.00

SIDA Violations 1) First Offense - $50.00 and retraining

2) Second Offense - $100.00, 10-day SIDA badge suspension and retraining

3) Third Offense - SIDA badge revocation (for a minimum of twelve months)

Airport Car Rental Customer 

Facility Charge (CFC)

Rental Car Transaction Per Day Charge for up to Maximum of 4 Days $4.00

DAA reserves the right to revoke SIDA badge and not reissue based on violation investigation

(All fees to be paid regardless of 

whether badge is issued)

(20% Discount for Airport Airport 

Terminal Tenants)

Conference Room/Space Rates 

& Fees

Ground & Commercial Vehicle 

Violations

2 10/13/2021, 7:03 AM



Financial Row Annual Budget 2022

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income

Non-Aeronautical Revenue

Advertising Income $10,800

Concession Revenue $1,778,389

Customer Facility Charges $280,932

Miscellaneous Revenues $52,000

Parking $121,099

Permits $8,000

Plowing Services $0

Reimbursed Expenses $40,965

Rent $245,114

Sponsorship Income $70,000

State Aid $299,881

Total - Non-Aeronautical Revenue $2,907,180

Non-Passenger Aeronautical Revenue

Aviation Gas $69,375

Concession Revenue $103,640

Event Income $33,100

Landing Fees $32,275

Ramp Fees $18,596

Rent $1,124,982

Security Reimbursement $97,500

Tie Downs $6,000

Total - Non-Passenger Aeronautical Revenue $1,485,468

Passenger Airline Aeronautical Revenue

Landing Fees $298,744

Terminal Office/Space Rental $937,574

Total - Passenger Airline Aeronautical Revenue $1,236,318

Total - Income $5,628,966

Gross Profit $5,628,966

Expense

Miscellaneous Expenses $36,670

Personnel Compensation & Benefits

Benefit Administration Fees $725

Employer Contributions for Retirement $238,066

Employer Paid Insurance $410,877

Retiree Benefits $162,888

Unemployment Compensation $0

Wages & Salaries $1,780,256

Worker's Compensation $47,000

Total - Personnel Compensation & Benefits $2,639,812

Services and Charges

Advertising $1,850

Badging $12,200

Central Services Fee $48,000

Communications & Technology $192,297

Contingency Expense $20,000

Employee Development Services $77,490

Employee Physicals $2,500

Finance Charge $0

Insurance $102,550

Marketing $181,486

Professional Services $429,700

2022 Annual Budget

VII - EE



Rentals $13,680

Repairs and Maintenance - Contractual/Services $521,425

Sponsorship Expenses $8,000

Transportation $4,150

Utility Services $511,879

Total - Services and Charges $2,127,207

Supplies

Merchandise for Resale $55,500

Office Supplies $81,115

Operating Supplies $199,090

Repairs & Maintenance Supplies $338,490

Total - Supplies $674,195

Total - Expense $5,477,884

Net Ordinary Income $151,083

Other Income and Expenses

Other Income

Non-Operating Revenue

Gain/Loss on Asset Disposal $0

Interest Income $37,493

Passenger Facility Charges $555,513

Total - Non-Operating Revenue $593,006

Total - Other Income $593,006

Other Expense

Non-Operating Expense

Interest Expense $285,512

Total - Non-Operating Expense $285,512

Total - Other Expense $285,512

Net Other Income $307,494

Net Income Exclusive of Project Expenses, Depreciation & Amortization $458,576

Projects/Grants

Capital Contributions

Contributed Capital

Other $907,964

Total - Contributed Capital $907,964

Grants

COVID Relief $1,082,668

Federal Grants $9,151,898

State Grant $1,713,854

Total - Grants $11,948,420

Total - Capital Contributions $12,856,383

Total - Projects/Grants $12,856,383

Capital Improvement Costs $12,755,311

Loan Principal $890,000

CFC's Reserved for Approved Projects $79,663

Coverage for Hangar 103 Amortization $75,000

PFCs To be Collected In the Future ($485,016)

Positive (Negative) Budget Variance $0

Depreciation & Amortization

Amortization Expense ($227,319)

Depreciation ($10,875,483)

Total - Depreciation & Amortization ($11,102,803)

Net Income $2,212,157



2022 BUDGET ASSUMPTIONS 

MAJOR TAKE AWAYS: 

• Nearly $1.1M in COVID relief funds is planned to be used to keep budget at a 0 base.

• Our expected annual debt service in 2022 for all long-term debt is $1.1M.

• 5% rate increase to Signatory Airline rates has been proposed and many other rates are
being updated as well.

• Passenger related concession revenue was estimated to be 85% of 2019. Other
revenues were determined based on current activity and contracted rates.

• Expenses were evaluated and updated using priority-based budgeting.

• Strategy to utilize relief funds during 2022 has been identified to allow the DAA staff to
tackle deferred maintenance and outstanding projects.

OPERATING REVENUE: 
Non-Aeronautical Revenue: 

• Concession projections were determined using an estimated 85% reduction in
passengers to scale down 2019 actual figures for each line item.

• Actual income assumed per individual rental/lease contracts.
Non-Passenger Aeronautical Revenue: 

• Landing Fees and concessions were projected using three-year averages with more
weight placed on 2020 trend data.

• Actual income assumed per individual rental/lease contracts.
Passenger Airline Aeronautical Revenue: 

• Proposed 5% adjustment to rates.

• Used activity date provided by airlines to project landings.

• Included Sun Country activity, less incentives offered during initial 2-year period.

• Assumed relief funds will continue to offset reductions in other revenue streams to
subsidize Airline rates.

OPERATING EXPENSES: 
Central Services/City Admin Fee: 

• Assumed an increase on current annual fee of about 2.8k as fee has remained
unchanged for several years.

Personnel Compensation & Benefits: 

• Operations staff is increased by 1.5 positions from 2021 to support.

• Assumed actual wages after step increases with estimated negotiated increase in
wages for all CBA & Management employees.

• Assumed no increase in health benefit costs as per recommendation from Hays.

• Retiree insurance premiums substantially increase with new retirees added to plan.

• Work comp benefit payments as well as insurance premiums are included in this figure.
Utilities: 

• Assumed similar usage to last year, with mild CPI for larger building utility expenses.
Professional Services: 

• Increase in professional services necessary for upcoming airline negotiations, etc.



2 

Customer Service: 

• Includes Thanks Again operating costs and prepaid comps.
Travel/Training: 

• Each department projected travel and training.

• New employee training has let to an increase in this area.
Supplies: 

• Operating and repair and maintenance supplies have increased to support deferred
maintenance initiatives.

• Increased cost of contractual services due as well as anticipated additional IT
expenses.

All Other: Based on current year as well as historical trends and estimates 

SKY HARBOR: 
Sky Harbor Revenues: Reviewed trends and averages from previous three years 

• Land/Field Rent: Based on 2021-2022 actual leases

• Concessions: Estimated based on expected activity

• Av Gas Sales: Projected to be down from previous years

• Hangar Rental: Based on current rental agreements

• State Aid M&O: Assumed same as 2020-2022 state fiscal year
Sky Harbor Expenses: Based on trends and averages from years 

• COGS: Decreased aviation fuel costs, due to projected decrease in sales due to Lake
Country Air decrease in activity.

LONG-TERM LIABILITIES: 

• We currently have three loans from the City which were funded with a GO Bond
issuance.

o The first was for terminal/parking structure expenses and has a payback to the
city using PFCs, CFCs and DAA operating dollars.

▪ Generally, over 50% of our current annual collections of PFCs and CFCs
are used to pay this debt service, leaving less than 50% for our upcoming
projects. During COVID nearly 100% of our collection will go to pay debt
service.

▪ This was a 15-year loan, which goes through 2026.
▪ Payback of the operating share of this loan is expected in November 2021

and a new schedule will be shared.
o The second was to fund our parking structure and has a payback using parking

lot revenues.
▪ At EOY we must use our parking revenues, less expenses, and deduct

$800,000 which is dedicated to previous airport operations.
▪ What’s left is used to pay our debt service and then 80% will be deposited

into a contingency fund at the city to make future payments if necessary.
▪ This is a 15-year loan, which goes through 2027.

o The third loan funded renovations to LSC’s Center for Advanced Aviation. Rent
revenues pay the annual debt service plus 5% over levy.

▪ This is a 15-year loan, which goes through 2030.

• Our expected annual debt service for 2022 for all of our long-term debt is over $1.1M.



Resolution to approve the write-off of an accounts receivable balance of $271,330.82 for Republic 

Parking per operating policy #23 due to the COVID-19 pandemic Effect on Parking Lot Revenues. 

Issue: Republic Parking had a minimum annual guarantee in their contract of $750,000 for the contract 

period of February 1, 2020 to January 1, 2021. Due to the COVID-19 Pandemic parking revenues were 

substantially less than the minimum annual guarantee. DAA staff met with a couple of board members 

to work through the process of determining what the DAA could accept, the below is a summary of the 

events. 

Summary: 

• 3/20/20: Republic requested the minimum annual guarantee be waived for three months.

• 12/14/20: Republic requested to pay only the percentage of sales instead of the minimum

annual guarantee.

• 8/23/21: Received a Letter from Republic requesting DAA to only pay the percentage of sales vs

the minimum annual guarantee and to reduce the minimum annual guarantee for the future

period, as the DAA would be requesting the parking contractor to pay “more than $300,000” the

contractor didn’t collect due to the pandemic.

• 9/7/2021: DAA recommended a decrease in 2021-2022 minimum annual guarantee to $675,000

and payment of $75,000 to the DAA.

• 9/21/21: Received a letter from Republic agreeing to reduce the current contract year minimum

annual guarantee to $675,000. Requested to pay 50% of what the DAA offered for a total of

$37,500. Republic states they still operated at a loss for the 2020-2021 contract year.

• 10/1/2021: DAA staff sent a letter to Republic accepting the reduction of the minimum annual

guarantee for the period of 2021-2022 as well as the payment of $37,500 pending DAA Board

approval.

• 10/12/2021: DAA received payment of $37,500.

Prepared By: Joelle Bodin 

VII - FF



REPUBLIC PARKING SYSTEM, LLC 
AIRPORT PARKING FACILITIES MANAGAMENT AGREEMENT 

AMENDMENT 1 

Overview: Amendment is to reduce the Minimum Annual Guarantee (MAG) outlined in 
the contract.  The MAG will be reduced to $675,000 for the period of time from February 
1, 2021 to January 31, 2022. 

All other terms remain unchanged. 

VII - GG



REPUBLIC PARKING SYSTEM, LLC 
AIRPORT PARKING FACILITIES MANAGAMENT AGREEMENT 

AMENDMENT 1 

THIS AMENDMENT is entered into by and between the DULUTH AIRPORT AUTHORITY 

hereinafter called “Authority,” and Republic Parking System, LLC hereinafter referred to as 

“Operator”. 

WHEREAS, on January 17, 2017, Operator and the Authority entered into an Airport Parking 

Facilities Management Agreement pursuant to which Operator is authorized to operate and 

manage parking of motor vehicles at certain parking facilities serving the Duluth International 

Airport. 

WHEREAS, both parties desire to amend the AGREEMENT in order to reduce the Minimum 

Annual Guarantee (MAG) for the period of time from February 1, 2021 to January 31, 2022 as 

provided for in SECTION 5 (A AND B) of the Agreement. 

NOW THEREFORE, the parties do mutually agree as follows: 

The MAG will be reduced from $750,000 to $675,000 for the period of time from February 1, 2021 

to January 31, 2022.  All other requirements of agreement remain unchanged. 

DATE:_____________________ 

DULUTH AIRPORT AUTHORITY REPUBLIC PARKING SYSTEM, LLC 

By: __________________________  By:_______________________ 

 President 

Its:________________________ 

By: __________________________  

 Secretary 



AIRPORT PARKING FACILITIES MANAGEMENT 
AGREEMENT FOR THE DULUTH INTERNATIONAL 

AIRPORT 

This Airport Parking Facilities Management Agreement (hereinafter referred to as "Agreement") 
is made and entered into this 17th day of January 2017, by and between the Duluth Airport Authority 
("Authority"), and Republic Parking System, LLC. (hereinafter referred to as "Operator"). 

WIT NE S S ETH: 

WHEREAS, Authority operates the Duluth International Airport, Duluth, Minnesota, having 
public parking facilities serving the airport te1minal; and 

WHEREAS, Operator is an experienced operator and manager of parking facilities for motor 
vehicles; and 

WHEREAS, Authority and Operator desire to enter into an Agreement whereby Operator will 
operate and manage parking of motor vehicles at certain parking facilities serving the Duluth 
International Airport pursuant t~ the terms and conditions herein set forth. 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants and promises hereinafter set 
forth, it is mutually agreed between the parties hereto as follows: 

1. DEFINITIONS: The following terms, as used in this Agreement, shall have the 
meanings ascribed to them hereunder: 

A. Agreement shall mean this Airport Parking Facilities Management Agreement. 

B. Airport shall mean the Duluth International Airpmt located in and adjacent to the 
City of Duluth, County of St. Louis, State of Minnesota. 

C. Airport Te1minal shall mean the main te1minal building at the Airpmt currently 
existing as of the date of execution of this Agreement. 

D. City shall mean the City of Duluth, Minnesota. 

E. Consent of Approval of Authority shall mean the consent or approval in the form 
of a resolution approved by Authority as provided for by law and its bylaws. 

F. Consent of Executive Director shall mean a written document signed by the 
Executive Director. 

G. Executive Director shall mean the Executive Director of the Authority or his/her 
designee. 



H. Exit Plaza shall mean an area near exit booth(s) used as a means of egress from 
the parking garage and smface lots. The Exit Plaza includes but is not limited to the canopy, automated 
parking equipment, paystations, gate arms, and booth(s). 

I. Full-time Equivalent or FTE shall mean employment positions at the Premises 
providing 1,820 hours of employment per year. 

J. Gross Revenue (herein after refetTed to as "Gross Revenues") shall mean all 
funds collected by the Operator for the parking and storage of motor vehicles whether on an hourly, 
daily, or weekly basis, less all validations, refunds, discounts, and allowances and less any sales tax, 
use tax, excise tax, gross receipts tax, parking tax, or any other tax or charge collected by the Operator 
on behalf of or payable to the tax collector ( collectively "Sales Tax"). Operator shall be responsible for 
payment directly to the tax collector of any Sales Tax based on Gross Revenue collected by the 
Operator. Gross revenues do not include annual parking contracts issued directly by the Authority. 

K. Improvements shall mean all items located on or within the Premises or affixed 
thereto, provided, purchased or used by Operator, including, but not limited to, revenue control 
equipment and strnctures, wiring and signs. 

L. Parking Control Islands shall mean any cement curbing used for vehicle control, 
ticket dispensing, gate ann mechanisms, and/or paystation locations. 

M. Premises shall mean the parking garage and surface parking lots at the Airpmt 
more particularly shown on Exhibit A attached hereto and incorporated herein to include: 

Parking garage - 219 spaces 
Sutface Lot- 656 spaces 

2. OPERATION OF THE PREMISES: The Premises together with any equipment and 
Improvements thereon shall be used by Operator solely as a public parking facility for motor vehicles 
and any other purpose or purposes incidental thereto, including but not limited to the right to place any 
personal property or trade fixtures necessaiy for such purposes on the Premises. In addition to the 
Premises, Operator shall have the right of ingress onto and egress from the Premises by motor vehicles 
from the Airp01t Terminal access road during the term of and under the covenants and conditions 
contained in this Agreement. 

Operator shall institute revenue control procedures for the public parking facilities including 
where necessary (i) procedures to control ingress and egress to the Premises, (ii) procedures for 
collection of proper fees in accordance with the approved parking rate schedule in effect, and (iii) 
staffing uniformed attendants, trained and disciplined to perform their duties in an efficient and 
courteous manner. 

Provided that Operator abides by all the tenns and conditions hereof, Authority shall not during 
the term of this Agreement permit the operation of a public parking facility at the Airport Terminal by 
any other party other the Operator and/or the Authority itself. 

2 



3. TERM: Base Term- Operator will enter into a five (5) year Agreement 
commencing on February 1, 2017 and terminating on January 31, 2022. 

A) OPTION TERM- In addition to the Base Term identified above, three (3) 
additional one (1) year Option Terms commencing on February 1 ST of each year will be offered 
and exercisable upon mutual agreement. The Parties must agree and exercise any Option Term a 
minimum of one hundred eighty ( 180) days prior to expiration of the Base Term or any executed 
Option Term of this Agreement. If any Option Term is not exercised in the timeframe identified, 
this Agreement will te1minate on the Base Term or any executed Option Term(s) expiration date 
identified with no further obligation on the part of either party beyond the Base Term or executed 
Option Tetm termination date. 

B) HOLDOVER- The Operator, at the sole discretion of the Authority, may be 
required to Holdover in the event that the succeeding Agreement is not in place at the expiration of 
the Base Term or any executed Option Term(s). The Operator shall continue on a month-to-month 
basis for a period not to exceed six ( 6) calendar months and such continuation shall be under the 
terms and conditions contained in the Agreement. The Authority has the right to terminate the 
Holdover upon thirty (30) days written notice without cause. Notwithstanding the definition of the 
term "Fee" found in Section 5 in this Agreement, during the holdover period, the tenn "Fee" shall mean 
the Percentage Fee. 

4. HOURS OF OPERATION: The parking management program shall be staffed 4:30 am 
until 1 :00 am, or until after the last evening an-ival, 365 days per year as needed to accommodate all 
customers utilizing the parking facilities. The exit booth will be staffed from one (1) hour prior to the 
first scheduled departure until one ( 1) hour following the last anival or the hours stated above, whatever 
is required to meet the customer needs. Notwithstanding the above, the Operator must have staff 
available at all times with a response time of no more than one ( 1) hour upon call. The call procedure 
will be coordinated between the Operator and the Authority. 

5. PAYMENT OF FEES: Operator hereby agrees to pay Authority the greater of the 
following Minimum Annual Guarantee fee (the "MAG") or percentage concession fee (the "Percentage 
Fee") which may be due hereunder ( the greater of the MAG and the Percentage Fee hereinafter refetTed 
to as the "Fee"), computed for each year of the Tetm and any exercised Option Term(s) of this 
Agreement: 

A. CONCESSION FEES AND MINIMUM ANNUAL GUARANTEE ("MAG") 
FEE: The MAG for the first year shall be nine hundred sixty-three thousand dollars ($963,000). For 
each subsequent year of the Agreement, the MAG will be calculated at ninety percent (90%) of the 
previous year's actual net payment to the Authority with a maximum MAG in any year of$1,070,000. 
In no event shall the MAG due to the Authority during the Term and any exercised Option Term(s) be 
less than the first year's MAG except for the conditions outlined below. 

If for any reason, the ammal revenue falls below $1,200,000 the MAG shall be lowered to $750,000 
until such time as annual revenue is greater than $1,200,000. During the period in which annual 
revenue is below $1,200,000, Operator will continue to pay the Authority the specified percentage 
concession fees as desctibed in paragraph B outlined below. 

3 



B. The Percentage Fee shall be computed as a percentage of annual Gross 
Revenues: 

70% of annual Gross Revenues between $0.00 and $200,000 
80% of annual Gross Revenues between $200,001 and $400,000 
87.5% of annual Gross Revenues between $400,001 and $600,000 
90% of annual Gross Revenues between $600,00 I and $1,000,000 
92% of annual Gross Revenues above $1,000,001 

C. Operator shall pay to the Authority monthly the Percentage Fee based on the 
monthly Gross Revenues at the appropriate rate schedule. The first monthly installment shall be due on 
March 15, 2017 and shall be due on the 15th of the month every month thereafter through the Term and 
any exercised Option Term(s ). Within forty-five ( 45) days after the end of each contract year, there shall 
be a reconciliation report prepared by and signed by an Officer of the Operator. The parties will 
compare the total Percentage Fee paid compared to the MAG and if the amount due is greater than the 
MAG, Operator will pay the balance due within fifteen (15) days. 

6. REPORTS AND RECORDS: Concurrently with each monthly installment, Operator 
shall provide a detailed monthly statement of Gross Revenues derived for the preceding month for 
operation and management of the Premises, said repm1 to be in a fonn acceptable to the Authority. 
Operator agrees that during the te1m of this Agreement it will maintain, under and in accordance with 
accepted accounting practices, a complete and accurate set of books, records, dates of its parking 
receipts including daily revenue and shift reports, bank deposit slips, tickets, license plate inventory, 
accounts and cash register tapes showing all Gross Revenues collected by Operator under this 
Agreement and all taxes and other deductions affecting said Gross Revenue. The Operator shall submit 
to Authority monthly activity reports which shall include the number of parking tickets collected by 
type; the dollar value of all revenue collected and the number and value of non-paying exits. All such 
books, records, accounts and tapes shall be kept in confonnity with a revenue control system approved 
by the Executive Director and shall be subject to inspection and audit by the Authority upon three (3) 
days' notice. In the event any audit discloses that the amount of Gross Revenues on any statement was 
understated by two percent (2%) or more of Gross Revenues for any month, the Operator shall pay to 
the Authority the cost of its audit and investigation, plus any arrearage in Fees due to the Authority 
under this Agreement. Such records shall be maintained at a location agreed upon by the pm1ies within 
the City. Operator shall retain all such books, records, accounts and tapes for a period of six ( 6) years 
after the termination of this Agreement. Operator has the option of turning all records over to the 
Authority at the end of the term. 

7. OPERATOR'S EMPLOYEES: Operator shall provide competent staff to operate the 
Premises. In order to accomplish the level of service required by Authority, and in the provision of 
continuous service of the Premises, Operator shall employ, train, assign, motivate and manage an 
adequate number of personnel to operate the Premises. The parties agree that the automated parking 
operation level of staffing shall be 3.5 Full-time Equivalents (FTEs). Executive Director and Operator 
may negotiate different levels of staffing. If at any time Operator reduces the number of Full-time 
Equivalents below the number of 3.5, then Operator shall increase the monthly Fee installment by an 
amount equal to the Operator's direct cost savings resulting from the staffing reduction. The actual 

4 



calculation of any cost savings will be determined and memorialized by signed amendment to this 
Agreement. 

It is recognized by both parties hereto that there may be future increases in the local, state, and 
federal minimum wages or other mandated governmental payroll taxes or employee benefits required by 
Operator to offer its employees. If, an increase mandated by local, state, or federal law occurs in the 
existing minimum wage; or Operator is mandated by governmental action to provide other employee 
associated taxes, benefits, or compensation, Operator and Authority shall work together to develop an 
equitable agreement to compensate Operator for cost of said mandated wage, tax, or benefit increase. 
Such equitable agreement will be developed considering the nature of the proposed mandate. 

Operator understands and agrees that its operation at the Airport necessitates contact with the 
public, both in the course of normal business operations and in rendering public services such as giving 
directions and providing general assistance to the public. Employees in positions that involve contact 
with the public must be capable of speaking and understanding the English language at a level 
consistent with the effective and efficient performance of the duties of the position. Employees shall be 
clean and neatly dressed in uniforms provided by Operator at all times in order to reflect the 
professional levels of service expected by Auth01ity. Employees shall be polite and courteous at all 
times and shall respond to complaints or problems of customers within forty-eight ( 48) hours. Operator 
shall be obligated to control the actions of its employees, to dispense with the services of any employee 
whose conduct Authority determines to be detrimental to the best interests of Authority. 

8. OBLIGATIONS OF OPERATOR: 

In the performance of its service at the Airport, the Operator will maintain a high degree and standard of 
professionalism. In particular, the Operator will comply strictly with the following conditions and 
requirements: 

A. Operate and manage the Parking Facilities in accordance with the highest 
standards and practices of the commercial parking industry; 

B. Train all employees under the Duluth International Airport contract in the 
proper customer service techniques and the financial management policies and procedures to 
comply with the contract terms; 

C. Conduct its operations in an orderly, and courteous manner, so as not to annoy, 
disturb, or offend customers, patrons, employees or tenants of the Airport. Employees shall 
wear clean uniforms as approved by the Authority at all times when on duty; 

D. Provide and maintain sufficient materials, supplies, merchandise, and 
equipment to ensure a high standard of parking service and to avoid all disruptions to 
customers within the reasonable control of the operator; 

E. Provide custodial services and disposal of waste/trash within Premises, as 
established in the Agreement to a location determined by the Airport. 

5 



F. Employ trained personnel, who shall be clean, courteous, efficient, and 
neat in appearance. 

G. Pay all taxes assessed against Operator owned furnishings, equipment, 
earnings, personal property, or stock of merchandise and supplies. 

H. Pay for all permits, licenses, or other authorizations required by authority of 
law in connection with the operation of its business at the Airport 

I. Comply with applicable federal, state, and local laws, regulations, and 
ordinances, etc., including the Rules and Standards governing the use and operation of 
the Duluth International Airport, as may be amended from time to time. 

J. Keep accurate records and books of account on site, or available within 
twenty-four (24) hours' upon notice, in accordance with Generally Accepted 
Accounting Principles (GAAP Basis) in order to submit monthly reports as established 
by the Agreement. 

K. Provide insurance as required in Section 22. 

L. Comply with all appropriate codes, regulations, and ordinances of the City 
of Duluth and the State of Minnesota. 

M. Provide bonding for all employees used in the performance of the contract 
against theft and fraud 

N. Provide a daily license plate inventory report to the Executive Director. 

0. Provide monitoring of the commercial vehicle lane during normal staffed 
hours as time permits and as coordinated with the Authority. 

P. Other maintenance responsibilities as agreed to by the parties. 

9. OBLIGATIONS OF THE AUTHORITY 

Authority shall, at its expense, be responsible for repair, maintenance and replacement of 
all blacktop and concrete surfaces, light standards and relamping on the Premises, electrical repairs, 
landscaping, and sewer and drainage, as same pertain to the Premises, unless any of the aforesaid shall 
be damaged by Operator or its employees, in which event Operator shall be responsible. 

Authority shall furnish at no charge in the Toll Booth and parking facilities: 

A. Ordinary heat, electricity, and air conditioning. 

B. Ordinary convenience outlets as presently installed and electric current that 
is not substantially greater than an amount of electric current than might be normally 

6 



used. Operator accepts the facilities "as is where is". 
C. Telephones and radios as required by the Authority. 
D. A toilet in the toll booth. 
E. Internet service to the toll booth. 
F. Authority shall provide and pay for all necessary electricity for the lighting of 

the remainder of the Premises and roadway system at the Airport. 
G. All revenue control software and equipment 
H. Authority shall be responsible for snow removal from the Premises except that 

Operator will assist Authority with removing snow from the Parking Control Islands. 

10. VEHICLE INVENTORY: An inventory off all vehicles parked at the Premises shall be 
taken nightly. This procedure consists of entering all license numbers by state, lot, and row location of 
all vehicles remaining at the Premises. This information permits a determination oflength of stay in the 
facility to enable a customer to be charged the correct amount of fees in the event of a "lost" ticket. Any 
vehicle remaining at the Premises more than thirty (30) days will be brought to the attention of the 
Executive Director to determine the appropriate action to be taken. 

11. OPERA TOR CAPITAL INVESTMENT: Operator will provide to the Authority, prior 
to the commencement date of this Agreement, a payment seventy-five thousand dollar ($75,000) for 
investment contribution for improvements required to support the operation of the parking facilities to 
be used at the sole discretion of the Autho1ity. Any remaining balance in that fund at the termination of 
the Agreement as called for herein, will remain with the Authority. 

12. CONSUMABLES AND CREDIT CARD FEES: 

A. Operator shall, at its own expense, furnish all fmms, tickets, decals, envelopes, tools, 
office equipment, furniture, drop safes, materials, and supplies needed for the efficient operation of its 
business at the Premises. 

B. Operator shall invoice the Authority on a monthly basis through the Base term only a 
flat fee of one thousand one hundred dollars ($1,100) per month for credit card processing fees. 
Authority will pay the invoice within thi1ty (30) days of receipt. No credit card fee payment to the 
Operator wiII be due from the Authority during any Option Te1m, if exercised. 

13. TAXES: Operator shall be liable for the payment of personal property taxes, if any, and 
license fees that may be levied or assessed during the term of this Agreement on account of the 
transacting of business on the Premises by Operator. If Operator shall fail or neglect to pay any of said 
taxes or license fees when the same become due, Authority may pay the same, together with any penalty 
thereon, provided, however, that such payment by Authority shall not prevent or limit Operator from 
appealing such tax or fee. If Authority pays all or any portion of said taxes or license fees together with 
any penalty thereon, Authority shall be entitled to collect the entire amount so paid from Operator, and 
Operator hereby agrees to pay such entire amount to Authority upon demand therefor, provided 
however, such payment does not prevent or limit Operator from appealing such tax of license fee. 

14. ABANDONED VEHICLES: Operator will comply with any and all governmental laws, 
regulations and statutes regarding abandoned vehicles, including repmting of any vehicle which is on 

7 



the Premises more than thi1ty (30) days, to proper authorities in compliance with such laws, regulations 
and statutes. Permanently abandoned vehicles, if any, will be disposed of in accordance with existing 
laws. The Authority shall be entitled to all proceeds from the sale of any abandoned vehicle. No 
abandoned vehicle will be disposed of without the prior approval of the Executive Director. 

15. CUSTOMER RELATIONS: 

A. Customer Feedback Survey. Operator shall conduct an annual customer parking 
survey at the Airport. Operator will consult with the Executive Director to develop and conduct the 
survey, the survey shall be in a fmm approved by the Executive Director. Operator shall pay for, 
prepare and tabulate the survey and provide the results of each survey to Authority in written form. 

B. Mystery Shopper. Authority requires Operator to conduct monthly mystery 
shopper surveys and provide a report monthly detailing the findings to the Executive Director. 

C. Visiting Corporate Personnel. Operator shall have visiting corporate, regional 
and field personnel observe, monitor and document performance and standards relating to customer 
service and provide the findings to the Executive Director. 

D. Customer Relations Policy. Operator shall respond to customer inquiries and/or 
complaints within forty-eight ( 48) hours of receipt and provide the Executive Director with a copy of 
said response. A monthly summaiy of all responses will be given to the Executive Director. 

E. Customer Reward Program. Operator shall introduce and educate customers to the 
Authority's Thanks Again Program. 

16. OPERATOR EMPLOYEE PARKING AND AUTHORITY PARKING TICKET 
VALIDATION: Operator's employees may park for free during the course of their normal duty shift in 
the area adjacent to the booth in the Exit Plaza. 

Operator and the Executive Director shall arrive at a mutually agreeable method for 
parking ticket validations for use by Authority. Operator will administer the agreed to program. 

17. SIGNS: Operator shall not erect, install, operate, cause orpe1mitto be erected, installed 
or operated in or upon the Premises or upon the Airp011, any sign or similar advertising device without 
having first obtained the approval of the Executive Director. All costs of installation shall be borne 
solely by Operator. 

18. RA TES: The Authority shall be solely responsible for establishing all rates, fees, 
and charges for all revenue associated with the operation of the parking program. The Authority 
will establish a rates, fees, and charges schedule annually and provide it to the Operator in 
writing a minimum of thirty (30) days prior to the implementation of any modified rates. Rates, 
fees, and charges will be no less than in existence at the commencement of the Agreement. The 
Operator shall be responsible for coordinating and installing all signage changes required and 
any such change will be a reimbursable expense. Operator will be responsible for publicly 
posting all rates at locations designated by the Authority. The Authority shall be responsible for 

8 



updatit1g the Duluth Airport Authority Website reflecting the current parking rates. 

19. CAP IT AL IMPROVEMENTS: The Authority may desire to have capital improvements 
made to the Premises. Upon mutual agreement, the Authority may authorize the Operator to make such 
improvements on behalf of the Authority. The Operator shall prepare plans and specifications which 
meet the Authority's requirements for the improvements. All work shall be done by competent 
contractors in the time and manner approved by the Executive Director. Operator's contractors shall 
comply with the Authority's normal bond, insurance and indemnification requirements. 

20. INDEMNIFICATION CLAUSE: Operator shall indemnify, save, hold hatmless, and 
defend Authority and the City, their officials, agents and employees, successors and assigns, 
individually or collectively, from and against any claim including a claim for contribution or indemnity, 
action, loss, damage, injury, liability, and the cost and expense of whatsoever kind or nature (including, 
but not limited to, reasonable attorneys' fees, disbursements, court costs, and expert fees) based upon 
injury to persons, including death, or damage to property or any other cause of action arising out of, 
resulting from, in conjunction with or incident to Operator's operation of its business and/or 
performance of its obligations under this Agreement or use and/or occupancy of the Premises or of the 
Airport, and on ten (I 0) days' written notice from the Authority, Operator shall appear and defend all 
claims and lawsuits against the Authority and/or the City growing out of any such injury or damage. 

Operator shall indemnify, save, hold hatmless, and defend Authority and the City, their 
officials, agents and employees, successors and assigns, individually or collectively, from and against 
any claim including a claim for contribution or indemnity, action, loss, damage, injmy, liability, and the 
cost and expense of whatsoever kind or nature (including, but not limited to, reasonable attorneys' fees, 
disbursements, comt costs, and expert fees) and any fines in any way arising from or based upon the 
violation of any federal, state, or municipal laws, statutes, resolutions, or regulations, including rules or 
regulations of the Authority now in effect or hereafter promulgated, by Operator, its agents, employees, 
or successors and assigns in conjunction with or incident to Operator's operation ofits business and/or 
performance of its obligations under this Agreement or use and/ or occupancy of the Premises or of the 
Airport, and on ten (10) days' written notice from the Authority, Operator shall appear and defend all 
claims and lawsuits against the Authority and/or the City growing out of any such injury or damage. 

The provisions of this Section shall survive the expiration, te1mination or early 
cancellation of this Agreement. 

21. ENVIRONMENTAL LIABILITY AND INDEMNIFICATION: In addition to the 
general indemnity stated in Section 20, and as part of it, it is specifically agreed between the patties that 
Operator shall be responsible in all respects for Operator's use of, or Operator's generation of, or release 
or threatened release of any petroleum based substance or product, or any volatile organic compound, or 
any substance classified as a pollutant, contaminant, toxic or dangerous substance, solid waste or a 
"hazardous waste" by either the United States Environmental Protection Agency or the Minnesota 
Pollution Control Agency. Operator shall specifically be responsible for the disposition of all such 
waste or substances and for the environmental response activities and response costs, monitoring, or 
cleanup of any environmental condition deemed by those agencies, or either of them, to require 
environmental response, monitoring or cleanup activities of any kind whatsoever which arise out of 
Operator's use of, or generation of, such substances in its operations at the Airp01t, and, Operator 

9 



specifically agrees that the obligations of Section 20 above shall apply specifically to any cost or 
obligations of the Authority or City arising out of such response, disposition and/or clean up. The 
provisions of this Section shall survive the expiration, te1mination or early cancellation of this 
Agreement. 

22. INSURANCE: 

A. Insurance Requirements. 

Operator shall, at its expense, maintain insurance in full force and effect dming the te1m 
of this Agreement in such amounts as to meet the minimum limits of liability specified below. 

1. Comprehensive General Liability with limits no less than $1,500,000 
combined single limit per occun-ence, including but not limited to, bodily injury and property damage, 
airport premises and products/completed operations liability, contractual liability, and independent 
contractors liability. 

2. Business Automobile Liability with limits no less than $1,500,000 each 
occun-ence including owned and/or leased automobile liability and non-owned and hired automobile 
liability. 

3. Workers' Compensation Coverage in statutory amounts with "all states" 
endorsement including Employees Liability Insurance in limits of $100,000 per employee. 

B. Requirements for All Insurance. All insurance required in this Section shall be 
taken out and maintained in responsible insurance companies organized under the laws of the states of 
the United States and licensed to do business in the State of Minnesota and with companies or 
underwriters satisfactory to the City Attorney. 

C. Additional Insureds. Authority and City shall be named as additional insureds on 
each of the policies above except the Workers' Compensation policy. 

D. Insurance Primaty. All insurance policies required above shall be primary and 
shall not require contribution from any coverage maintained by Authority and/or City. 

E. Insurance Certificate. Ce1tificates showing that Operator is carrying the above-
described insurance in the specified amounts shall be furnished to Authority prior to the execution of 
this Agreement, and a certificate showing continued maintenance of such insurance shall be filed with 
Authority during the term of this Agreement. Failure of Operator to provide the required certificates of 
insurance does not invalidate or eliminate any of the insurance requirements contained herein or relieve 
Operator from any responsibility to carry the required types and amounts of insurance. 

F. Notice of Change or Cancellation. The certificates shall provide that the policies 
shall not be changed or canceled dming the life of this Agreement without at least thirty (30) days' 
advanced notice being given to Authority. Failure to give such notice to Authority shall render any such 
change or changes in said policy or coverages ineffective as against Authority and City. 

10 



G. ACORD Form. The use ofan "ACORD" form as a certificate ofinsurance shall 
be accompanied by two forms - 1) ISO Additional Insured Endorsement (CG-2010 pre-2004) and 2) 
Notice of Cancellation Endorsement (IL 7002) - or equivalent, as approved by the City Attorney's 
Office. 

H. Disclaimer. Authority does not represent or guarantee that these types or limits of 
coverage are adequate to protect the Operator's interests and liabilities. It shall be the obligation and 
responsibility of Operator to insure, as it deems prndent, its own personal property, against damage. 
Authority does not have insurance coverage for Operator's property and Authority expressly disclaims 
any and all liability for any and all losses, damage and/or claims to personal possessions of Operator. 

I. 
done any act which: 

Authority's Fire Insurance. Operator covenants that it will not do or pe1mit to be 

1. Will invalidate or be in conflict with any fire insurance policies covering 
the Airport or any part thereof, or upon the contents of any building thereof; or 

2. Will increase the rate of any fire insurance at the Airpott or any part 
thereof, or upon the contents of any building thereof; or 

3. In the opinion of Authority, will constitute a hazardous condition so as to 
increase the risks n01mally intended upon the operations contemplated by this Agreement. 

If, by reason of Operator's failing to comply with the provisions of this Section, any fire 
insurance rate on the Airport or any part thereof, or upon the contents of any building thereof, at any 
time, shall be higher than it otherwise would be, then Operator shall, upon fifteen (15) days' prior 
notice, either modify its operations so as to comply with the provisions of this subsection or reimburse 
Authority for that part of all fire insurance premiums paid or payable by Authority which shall be 
charged because of such violation by Operator. 

23. NON-DISCRIMINATION: Operator for itself, its successors in interest, and assigns, as 
a patt of the consideration hereof, does hereby covenant and agree: that (a) no person on the grounds of 
race, color, religious creed, ancestry, age, sex, national origin, handicap or disability shall be excluded 
from participation in, denied the benefits of, or be otherwise subject to disc1imination in the use of the 
Premises, (b) that in the construction of any improvements on, over, or under the Premises and the 
furnishing of services thereon, no person on the grounds of race, color, religious creed, ancestry, age, 
sex, national origin, handicap or disability shall be excluded from participation in, denied the benefits 
of, or otherwise be subjected to discrimination, ( c) that Operator shall use the Premises in compliance 
with all other requirements imposed by or pursuant to Title 49, Code of Federal Regulations, 
Department of Transportation, Subtitle A, Office of the Secretary, Part 21 Nondiscrimination in 
Federally assisted programs of the Department of Transportation Effectuation of Title VI of the Civil 
Rights Act of 1964, and as said Regulations may be amended. 

This agreement is subject to the requirements of the U.S. Department of Transportation's 
regulations, Title 49 CFR Patt 23. The Operator agrees that it will not discriminate against any business 

11 



owner because of the owner's race, color, national origin, or sex in connection with the award or 
performance of any concession agreement, management contract or subcontract, purchase or lease 
agreement or other agreement covered by Title 49 CFR Part 23. The Operator agrees to include the 
above statements in any subsequent concession agreement or contract covered by Title 49 CFR Part 23, 
that it enters and cause those businesses to similarly include the statements in further agreements. 

Non-compliance with this provision, shall constitute a material breach thereof and in the event 
of such non-compliance the Authority shall have the right to te1minate this Agreement without liability 
therefor or at the election of Authority or the United States either or both said Governments shall have 
the right to judicially enforce said provision. 

24. TEMPORARY SUSPENSION OF OPERATIONS: In the event Operator is prevented 
from operating the public parking facilities, Authority shall have the option to assume operation of the 
Premises during Operator's period of disability. Authority may continue such operation for so long as 
Operator's disability shall last, and shall receive all revenues therefrom. 

25. DEFAULT: 

A. Rights Upon Default. If at any time Operator shall be in default, as defined in 
this Section, with regard to the requirements of this Agreement, it shall be lawful for the Authority, and 
the Authority may at any time thereafter: 

1. Immediately, or at any time thereafter without further notice to Operator, 
re-enter into or upon the Premises under this Agreement or any part thereof and take possession of the 
same fully and absolutely with or without cancellation of this Agreement and without such re-entry 
representing a forfeiture of the fees and charges to be paid and of the covenants, terms and conditions to 
be performed by Operator for the full term of this Agreement, and in the event of such re-entry, the 
Authority may collect and retain all parking revenues or Authority may contract with another operator 
for an equivalent or greater or lesser concession fee and Authority to recover properly measured 
damages. 

2. Authority may at its election terminate this Agreement upon written 
notice in the manner hereinafter provided and re-enter upon the Premises, and the Operator covenants in 
case of such te1mination to indemnify the Authority against all loss of fees, and charges which the 
Authority has suffered or paid by reason of such termination, during the remainder of the te1m of this 
Agreement. 

3. The Authority shall further have all other rights and remedies at law or in 
equity including injunctive relief, or summary proceedings for unlawful detainer, and any or all legal 
remedies, actions and proceedings shall be deemed cumulative. 

B. Default Defined. "Default" shall be defined when any of the following 
circumstances exist: 

12 



1. If the Operator has failed to pay fees, charges, or taxes when due 
hereunder and such failure to pay shall continue for ten ( 10) days after written notice to Operator in the 
manner hereinafter provided. 

2. Failure to provide and/or maintain the insurance coverages required 
herein. 

3. If the Operator fails in the observance orperfotmance of any of the other 
terms, covenants and conditions of this Agreement and such failure shall continue for thitty (30) days 
after Authority has given Operator wtitten notice, or the Operator shall have failed to commence the 
corrective action of such failure within thirty (30) days after such notice and to diligently prosecute the 
same where the same cannot be completed within thirty (30) days. 

4. If a petition to reorganize the Operator or for its arrangement of its 
unsecured debts shall be filed. 

5. If the Operator shall be adjudicated bankrupt. 

6. If a receiver or trustee of the Operator's propetty shall be appointed by any 
court. 

7. If the Operator shall make a general assignment for the benefit of 
creditors. 

8. If all of the interest of the Operator in its property shall be taken by 
garnishment, attachment, execution or other process of law. 

9. If controlling interest of the Operator under this Agreement shall, without 
the approval required in Section 29 be transferred or assigned. 

10. If any lien shall be filed against the Premises because of an action or 
omission of Operator and shall not be discharged or contested by Operator in good faith by proper legal 
proceedings within twenty (20) days after receipt of notice thereof by Operator. 

26. CANCELLATION OF AGREEMENT: 

A. Cancellation by Operator. This Agreement shall be subject to cancellation by 
Operator if one or more of the following events should occur: 

1. The permanent abandonment of the Airport for scheduled air service. 

2. If, by reason of any action of any governmental authority, Operator is 
unable to conduct its business for a period of in excess of ninety (90) consecutive days in substantially 
the same manner or substantially to the same extent as prior to such action. 

13 



3. Issuance by any court of competent jurisdiction of an injunction, order or 
decree in any way preventing or restraining the use of the Premises which injunction, order or decree 
remains in force of such injunction for a period of at least ninety (90) days. 

B. Cancellation without Cause. This Agreement may be tetminated without cause 
by Authority upon 180 days' written notice to Operator. 

27. SURRENDER OF PREMISES: Upon the tetmination of this Agreement, Operator's 
authority to use the Premises, rights, facilities, equipment and Improvements herein granted shall cease 
and Operator shall, upon expiration or termination, promptly and in good condition, nmmal wear and 
tear excepted, surrender the same to the Authority. In the event that Operator has in any way changed, 
altered or modified the Premises, Operator covenants to return the same to the condition they were in at 
the time of the occupancy under this Agreement, normal wear and tear excepted, or, in the alternative, to 
pay the Authority for the cost of returning them to said condition. Upon termination, any improvements 
which have become part of the realty shall become the property of the Authority, and the same shall be 
immediately returned to the ownership and control of the Authority. Any improvements not part of the 
realty shall be removed therefrom within ten (10) days after the termination of this Agreement or the 
same shall be deemed to have been abandoned to the Authority and the right of the Operator to 
possession thereof shall cease. 

28. NOTICES: Any notices or communications required to be given to or by or served upon 
the respective parties hereto may be so given or served by mailing the same, properly addressed and 
stamped, to such party or parties by United States registered mail. ce11ified mail or by reputable 
overnight courier service. Until new addresses shall be given, the addresses of the respective patties for 
the purpose of such notices or communications or for any other purposes shall be: 

As to Authority: 
Duluth Airport Authority 
Executive Director 
Duluth hlternational Airport 
4701 Grinden Drive 
Duluth, Minnesota 55811. 

As to Operator: 
Republic Parking System, LLC. 
633 Chestnut Street, Suite 2000 
Chattanooga, Tennessee 37450 
Attentions: Bob Linehart 

29. ASSIGNMENT: Except for the subcontracting of work as set forth in Section19, 
Operator shall not assign or transfer this Agreement, in whole or in part, in any manner, nor any interest 
therein, nor permit the foregoing Agreement to become transferred by operation oflaw or othe1wise, nor 
do or suffer any acts to be done whereby the same may be or become assigned in whole or in part, 
unless the written consent of Authority shall first be obtained in each and every case of subletting, 
assignment or transfer. It is expressly agreed by the parties that a change in ownership of the controlling 
share of stock in Operator if any, shall be deemed to be an assignment hereunder. It is expressly agreed 

14 



by the Operator that in the event permission be granted by the Authority as herein provided, the sub
lessee or assignee shall be required to assume and agree to perf01m the covenants of this Agreement and 
that notwithstanding any such subletting or assignment, the Operator shall be and remain liable for the 
payments of all rents and other payments due hereunder and the performance of all covenants and 
conditions for the full term of this Agreement. 

30. SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS: This Agreement shall be binding upon and inure to the 
benefit of the patties hereto, their respective successors and assigns. 

31. SUBORDINATION: This Agreement shall be subordinate to the provisions of any 
existing or future Agreement between the Operator and the United States of America or the State of 
Mi1111esota relative to the operation or maintenance of the Airport, the execution of which has been or 
may be required as a condition precedent to the expenditure of Federal or State funds for the 
development of the Airport, or to any security requirements of State or Federal Government, including 
temporary security procedures or instructions. 

32. RULES AND STANDARDS: Authority has adopted Rules and Standards, as maybe 
amended from time to time, with respect to the use of the Airport, terminal building and related 
facilities, which Operator agrees to observe and obey. 

33. NONW AIYER: Any waiver of any breach of covenants herein contained to be kept and 
performed by Operator shall not be deemed or considered as a continuing waiver and shall not operate 
to bar or prevent Authority from declaring a forfeiture for any succeeding breach, either of the same 
condition or covenant or otherwise. 

34. N ONW AIYER OF LIABILITY: Nothing in this Agreement constitutes a waiver by the 
Authority or the City of any statutory or common law defenses, immunities, or limits on liability. The 
liability of the Authority and the City shall be governed by the provisions of the Minnesota Municipal 
Liability Tort Act, Minn. Stat. 466.04. 

35. AMENDMENT: Any of the terms of this Agreement may be changed upon the mutual 
consent of the Authority and the Operator, but to be valid any such changes must be in writing, dated, 
and must be executed with the same formalities as this Agreement. In the event that any provision of 
this Agreement is determined to violate any local, state, or federal rule or regulation or is deemed to 
cause a violation of any rate covenants, the Agreement shall be modified upon consultation with 
Operator to cause such violation to be compliant with such provision and an amendment will be 
executed on a timely basis to incorporate the required changes. 

36. HEADINGS: The article and section headings contained herein are for convenience in 
reference and are not intended to define or limit the scope of any provision of this Lease Agreement. 

3 7. GOVERNING LAW: This Agreement shall be governed by and in accordance with the 
laws of the State of Minnesota, and all claims, disputes and other matters in question between the 
parties arising out of or relating to this Agreement shall be venued in state or federal comts located in 
Minnesota. 

15 



3 8. FORCE MAJE URE: Neither Authority nor Operator shall be deemed in violation of this 
Agreement by reason of failure to perform any of its obligations hereunder, if such failure is due to 
airline strikes, boycotts, embargoes, airport constrnction, acts of God, acts of governmental authority, 
weather conditions, riots, rebellion, terrorism, sabotage, or any other material circumstances not within 
its control. In such event, Operator may, with the written consent of the Executive Director, diminish 
the scope of its operations commensurate with the existing demand for parking services. 

39. PERFORMANCE GUARANTEE: Operator shall post with the Authority prior to the 
commencement date of this Agreement a performance guarantee to be maintained for the 
duration of the Base Term of the Agreement and any executed Option Term, if executed, as 
called for in this Agreement in the amount of the two hundred and fifty thousand dollars 
($250,000). The performance guarantee may be in the form of a bond, letter of credit from 
Operator's banking institution, or a cashier's check payable without recourse to the Authority. If 
the Operator submits a bond, then that bond shall be issued by a surety company acceptable to 
the Executive Director. During the Term of the Agreement, if there are any claims on the 
performance guarantee, the Operator must replenish the amount to the full value within five (5) 
calendar days upon receipt of written notice by the Authority. 

40. AIRPORT CONCESSION DISADVANTAGED BUSINESS ENTERPRISE ("ACDBE") 
COMPLIANCE 

A. The Authority has established an Airpmt Concession Disadvantaged Business 
Enterprise (ACDBE) program in accordance with the regulations of the U.S. Department of 
Transportation (DOT), 49 CFR Part 23. The Operator is required to participate in the 
Authority's ACDBE program. 

B. This agreement is subject to the requirements of the U.S. Department of 
Transportation's regulations, Title 49 CFR Part 23. The Operator agrees that it will not 
discriminate against any business owner because of the owner's race, color, national origin, 
or sex in com1ection with the award or perfonnance of any concession agreement, 
management contract, or subcontract, purchase or lease agreement, or other agreement 
covered by Title 49 CFR Patt 23. 

C. The Operator agrees to include the statement set forth in paragraph B in any 
subsequent concession agreement or contract covered by Title 49 CFR Part 23, that it enters 
and cause those businesses to similarly include the statements in further agreements. 

D. The Authority has available several remedies to enforce the ACDBE 
requirements contained in its contracts, including, but not limited to, the following: 

1. Breach of contract action, pursuant to the terms of this contract; 
2. Breach of contract action, pursuant to applicable State Statutes 

E. The federal government has available several enforcement mechanisms that it 
may apply to firms participating in the ACDBE problem, including, but not limited to, the 
following: 

16 



1. Suspension or debarment proceedings pursuant to 49 CFR part 23; 
2. Enforcement action pursuant to 49 CFR pait 31; and 
3. Prosecution pursuant to 18 USC 1001. 

F. The Authority will comply with all regulations set forth in 49 CFR Part 23 and 
will monitor operations at the Airport for compliance with the ACDBE program. 

G. The Authority will submit to the Federal Aviation Administration's, Regional 
Civil Rights Office, an annual ACDBE paiticipation rep011 showing the commitments and 
attainments. The Authority will take measures to ensure nondiscriminato1y participation of 
ACDBEs in concession, and other covered activities. 

41. ENTIRE AGREEMENT: This written Agreement, including Exhibit A, is the entire 
agreement between the Parties. Any and all prior or contemporaneous statements and understandings 
not contained herein shall be of no further force and effect. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Agreement by their au th mi zed 
officers or representatives on the day and year first above written. 

DULUTH AIRPORT AUTHORITY REPUBLIC PARKING SYSTEM, LLC. 

~ Ll Yl'\,As__,-
rts: President 

By•fa~ra 
Its: f:, f ee. vi~ lk-e~//JR.,Jt 

By:~~,~ -
Its Secretary 

l:\A ITORNEY\Airport (DAA) (002)\General Files (GF)\Republic Parking Con1rac1 ( I J.Q 147)\Republic Parking Agreement Dec 2016.doc 

17 



EXHIBIT A 
(Description of Premises) 

18 



Duluth Airport Authority 
Resolution to Purchase Skid Steer (and attachments) from Ziegler CAT in 

the amount of $94,220.00 

Fiscal Impact: $94,220.00 

Background: 
The DAA has identified unit #44 (Skid Steer) for replacement this fiscal year. The current asset 
was purchased in 2007, with approximately 7,000 hours. The DAA budgeted approximately 
$75,000 for the replacement of this unit along with several relevant attachments. The DAA will 
plan on trading in/selling our current Skid Steer, the exact method continues to be evaluated. 
The DAA will take delivery of the new skid steer prior to trading in/selling our existing asset. 
Current estimated trade in/sale value is in the $10,000-19,000 range. 

VII - H







PRODUCT PURCHASE AGREEMENT DATE 

PURCHASER 

STREET ADDRESS 

S   CITY/STATE COUNTY S 
O H 

L   POSTAL CODE PHONE NO. I 
D P 

EQUIPMENT 

T   CUSTOMER CONTACT:  
PRODUCT SUPPORT 

T 
O O 

INDUSTRY CODE: EST. DELIVERY DATE: 

 

 

 

F.O.B. AT: 

ACCOUNT 
NUMBER 

Sales Tax Exemption # (if applicable) PURCHASER PO NUMBER 

T 

E 
R 
M 

S 

PAYMENT TERMS: (All terms and payments are subject to Finance Company - OAC approval) 

NET PAYMENT ON RECEIPT OF INVOICE NET ON DELIVERY FINANCIAL SERVICES CSC LEASE 

CASH WITH ORDER BALANCE TO FINANCE CONTRACT INTEREST RATE 

PAYMENT PERIOD PAYMENT AMOUNT NUMBER OF PAYMENTS OPTIONAL BUY-OUT 

QUANTITY DESCRIPTION OF EQUIPMENT ORDERED / PURCHASED PRICE 

YEAR BILL OF SALE - TRADE-IN EQUIPMENT SERIAL NO. SELL PRICE $ 

LESS GROSS TRADE ALLOWANCE $ 

OTHER $ 

SUBTOTAL $ 

SALES TAX $
PURCHASER REPRESENTS AND WARRANTS ANY TRADE-IN EQUIPMENT IS FREE OF ALL LIENS, ENCUMBRANCES, 

LIABILITIES, AND ADVERSE CLAIMS OF EVERY NATURE WHATSOEVER EXCEPT AS NOTED BELOW: 

GROSS TRADE ALLOWANCE _______________________________ 

TRADE BALANCE OWED $ 

OTHER $
PAYOUT TO AMOUNT OWING: OTHER $
PURCHASER TO PAYOUT ZIEGLER INC. TO PAY OUT TOTAL $ 
PURCHASER HEREBY SELLS THE TRADE-IN EQUIPMENT DESCRIBED ABOVE TO ZIEGLER INC. SUBJECT TO THE TERMS 
ON PAGE 2. 

NEW EQUIPMENT WARRANTY 

New equipment is subject to a limited warranty (“Limited Warranty”) as provided by the manufacturer or Seller, which will either be included 

in a written warranty statement with the Product or the manufacturer’s standard limited warranty in force when the Product is delivered to 

Purchaser. Limited Warranties extend only to parts or attachments sold by manufacturer, and Purchaser’s failure to follow warranty conditions 

may result in voiding the Limited Warranty, as further stated on Page 2. Neither manufacturer nor Seller will be responsible for any other 
warranty. ALL OTHER WARRANTIES, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, ARE DISCLAIMED AS FURTHER STATED ON PAGE 2. 

USED EQUIPMENT 

WARRANTY 

ALL WARRANTIES, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, ARE EXPRESSLY DISCLAIMED AS 
FURTHER STATED ON PAGE 2. All used equipment is sold “as is with all faults,” and 
no warranty is offered except as specified here: 

CSA: 

NOTES: 

THIS AGREEMENT INCLUDES THE TERMS ON PAGE 2 AND WEBSITES REFERRED TO THEREIN. 

ZIEGLER INC. “Seller” 
ORDER RECEIVED BY PURCHASER  

APPROVED AND ACCEPTED ON 

DATE 

REPRESENTATIVE 

PURCHASER  

BY 

REPRESENTATIVE SIGNATURE PURCHASER SIGNATURE 

PURCHASER TITLE 

ver. 2/25/2020 PRODUCT PURCHASE AGREEMENT 1 of 2 



TERMS 

By purchasing or financing the equipment listed on page 1 (collectively, “Products”), Purchaser hereby agrees to the preceding and following terms (collectively, the “Terms”). 

1. ACCEPTANCE. All sales are subject to availability of Products. Seller may accept or reject 

this agreement and will not be required to give any reason for rejection. Seller rejects any
terms submitted by Purchaser not contained herein. Purchaser may issue a purchase order
for administrative purposes only, and any terms in any purchase order are rejected, not binding 
on Seller, and are of no force.
2. TAXES. Purchaser agrees to pay all taxes, assessments, licenses, and governmental
charges of any kind resulting on account of Purchaser’s purchase, possession, or use of
Products.
3. FINANCING. If Purchaser finances Products, Seller’s acceptance of this agreement is 

subject to the approval of Seller’s or Purchaser’s lender, and Purchaser shall sign any security 
agreement and financing statement required by such lender.
4. ADDITIONAL DOCUMENTATION. On Seller’s request, Purchaser shall, at its sole

expense, sign and deliver all such further documents and instruments, and take all such further
acts, necessary to give full effect to this agreement or otherwise required by Seller. If Purchaser
fails to sign and deliver such documents or instruments to Seller, the entire balance of the
purchase price will, upon Seller’s tender of performance and at Seller’s option, become
immediately due and payable.
5. SECURITY INTEREST. To secure Purchaser’s prompt and complete payment of any
present and future indebtedness of Purchaser to Seller under this agreement, or any document 
or instrument signed in connection with this agreement, Purchaser hereby grants Seller a
security interest, in Products, wherever located, whether now existing or hereafter arising from 
time to time, and all accessions thereto and replacements or modifications thereof, as well as
all proceeds (including insurance proceeds) of the foregoing. Purchaser acknowledges that
the security interest granted under this Section 5 is a purchase-money security interest under
applicable law. Seller may file a financing statement to perfect the security interest, and
Purchaser shall sign any statements or other documents necessary to perfect Seller’s security 
interest. Purchaser also authorizes Seller to sign, on Purchaser’s behalf, statements or other
documentation necessary to perfect Seller’s security interest. Seller may exercise all rights and
remedies of a secured party under applicable law.
6. TITLE AND RISK OF LOSS; DELIVERY. Title and risk of loss to Products passes to

Purchaser upon Delivery. “Delivery” occurs upon Seller’s delivery of the Products to the carrier 
in the event of shipment, or Purchaser’s receipt of Products at Seller’s location.
7. SHIPMENT. Seller shall deliver Products FOB at the location specified on Page 1.

Purchaser shall pay all shipping charges and insurance costs.
8. INSURANCE. Upon Delivery, and at all times thereafter while there is any balance due
under this agreement, Purchaser shall, at its own expense, have and keep Products insured
against loss by fire, theft, collision, vandalism, and any other hazard as Seller may require by 
an insurance company acceptable to Seller and in an amount no less than the balance due
under or in connection with this agreement. On Seller’s request, Purchaser shall provide Seller 
with a certificate of insurance from Purchaser’s insurer evidencing the coverages specified in
this Section. Purchaser shall provide Seller with 10 business days’ advance notice in the event 
of cancellation or a material change in its policy.
9. BILL AND HOLD. If Purchaser requests to be billed prior to Delivery, in its sole
determination, notwithstanding any provisions to the contrary herein, Purchaser assumes all
risk of ownership and liability for Products as of the date of the invoice, including insuring
Products in accordance with Section 8. Purchaser shall indemnify, hold harmless, and defend
Seller and its parent, officers, directors, partners, members, shareholders, employees, agents,
affiliates, successors, and permitted assigns against any loss or damage to Products between
the invoice date and the date and time of Delivery. Purchaser acknowledges, other than
Delivery, the transaction with respect to Products is complete, and there are no outstanding 
obligations preventing Delivery.
10. DAMAGES; MAXIMUM LIABILITY. IN NO EVENT WILL SELLER BE LIABLE FOR
INCIDENTAL, CONSEQUENTIAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, ENCHANCED, INDIRECT, OR
PUNITIVE DAMAGES, LOST PROFITS OR REVENUES, OR DIMINUTION OF VALUE,
ARISING OUT OF OR RELATING TO THIS AGREEMENT OR PRODUCTS, REGARDLESS
OF: (A) WHETHER THE DAMAGES WERE FORESEEABLE; (B) WHETHER OR NOT
SELLER WAS ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF DAMAGES; AND (C) THE LEGAL OR
EQUITABLE THEORY (CONTRACT, TORT, OR OTHERWISE) ON WHICH THE CLAIM IS 
BASED. IN NO EVENT SHALL SELLER’S AGGREGATE LIABILITY ARISING OUT OF OR
RELATED TO THIS AGREEMENT OR PRODUCTS, WHETHER ARISING OUT OF OR
RELATED TO BREACH OF CONTRACT, TORT, OR OTHERWISE, EXCEED THE TOTAL
OF THE AMOUNTS PAID TO SELLER UNDER THIS AGREEMENT. THE FOREGOING
LIMITATIONS APPLY EVEN IF PURCHASER’S REMEDIES UNDER THIS AGREEMENT
FAIL THEIR ESSENTIAL PURPOSE.
11. WARRANTY LIMITATIONS. Limited Warranties do not apply where Products: (a) are
subjected to abuse, misuse, neglect, negligence, accident, improper testing, improper
installation, improper handling, abnormal physical stress, abnormal  environmental conditions, 
or use contrary to any instructions issued by Seller or manufacturer; (b) have been
reconstructed, repaired, or altered by any persons other than Seller or its authorized
representative; or (c) have been used with any third-party product, hardware, or product that
has not been previously approved in writing by Seller. Notwithstanding anything in this
agreement to the contrary, Seller’s liability under any Limited Warranty is discharged, in
Seller’s sole discretion and at its expense, by repairing or replacing any defective Products, or 
crediting or refunding the price of any defective Products, less any applicable discounts,
rebates, or credits.
12. WARRANTY DISCLAIMER. EXCEPT FOR THE LIMITED WARRANTY IDENTIFIED ON
PAGE 1, NEITHER SELLER NOR ANY PERSON ON SELLER’S BEHALF HAS MADE OR
MAKES ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED REPRESENTATION OR WARRANTY, INCLUDING
ANY WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR
PURPOSE, AND ALL OTHER WARRANTIES, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, WHETHER ARISING 
BY LAW, COURSE OF DEALING, COURSE OF PERFORMANCE, USAGE OF TRADE, OR
OTHERWISE, ALL OF WHICH ARE EXPRESSLY DISCLAIMED. PURCHASER
ACKNOWLEDGES IT HAS NOT RELIED ON ANY REPRESENTATION OR WARRANTY
MADE BY SELLER, OR ANY OTHER PERSON ON SELLER’S BEHALF, EXCEPT AS 
SPECIFICALLY DESCRIBED ON PAGE 1.

13. TRADE-IN EQUIPMENT. Purchaser assigns, sells, transfers, and conveys title of
any trade-in equipment described on Page 1 (“Trade-In Equipment”) to Seller. Purchaser
represents to Seller that Purchaser is the lawful owner with full authority to sell and
transfer Trade-In Equipment, and that the Trade-In Equipment is free of all liens,
encumbrances, liabilities, and adverse claims of every nature except as noted on Page
1. Purchaser shall indemnify, hold harmless, and defend Seller against all claims and
demands of all persons who claim any interest to Trade-In Equipment. This Bill of Sale
on Trade-In Equipment will be effective as of the time of Delivery to Purchaser of the
replacement Products purchased hereunder, or at such earlier time that Seller obtains
physical possession of the Trade-In Equipment. All trade-ins are subject to Trade-In
Equipment being in “As Inspected Condition” by Seller at the time of Delivery of
replacement Products.
14. DATA AND PRIVACY. Seller and its partners, affiliates, subsidiaries, and third
parties, including but not limited to manufacturers, dealers, and service providers
(collectively, “Seller Parties”), collect and share information relating to products, services, 
and customers as detailed in Seller’s Privacy Statement located at 
www.zieglercat.com/privacy as well as applicable manufacturers’ statements, which are
hereby incorporated into this agreement by this reference. Manufacturers’ statements
may be updated at any time without notice. Products equipped with telematics or other
tools, applications, or devices to assess information, such as machine locations,
operating hours, health of equipment, and basic utilization (collectively “Telematics”),
whether manufactured by Caterpillar or by other companies, collect and transmit
information to Seller Parties with a legitimate business reason to access the information, 
including but not limited to providing services and support, developing new products and 
services, personalizing user experiences, improving products, or compliance with legal
obligations. Purchaser understands that Telematics may have been activated on
Products by Seller or the manufacturer, and may be subject to or required by specific
manufacturer user agreements available to Purchaser upon request. Purchaser
consents to the collection, use, storage, processing, sharing, and disclosure of such
information by Seller Parties in accordance with this agreement, Seller’s Privacy 
Statement, and applicable manufacturers’ statements.
15. INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY. All intellectual property rights in the Products,
including patents, trademarks, internet domain names, works of authorship, expressions, 
designs, and design registrations, whether are not copyrightable, trade secrets, and all
other intellectual property rights related to or associated with Products (collectively,
“Intellectual Property”) are the sole and exclusive property of manufacturer. Purchaser
will not acquire any ownership interest in any Intellectual Property Rights under this
agreement. If Purchaser acquires any Intellectual Property Rights in or relating to any
Products by operation of law or otherwise, these rights are deemed and are hereby
irrevocably assigned to manufacturer or its licensors, as the case may be, without further
action by either party.
16. ENTIRE AGREEMENT; AMENDMENT. Purchaser may not revoke its purchase of
Products. The order will not be binding upon Seller until it is accepted in writing by an
authorized representative of Seller. This agreement, including the purchase order
transaction terms on page 1, constitutes the entire agreement of the parties with respect 
to the subject matter hereof and supersedes all prior and contemporaneous 
understandings, agreements, representations, and warranties, written and oral,
regarding such subject matter. No modification of this agreement is effective unless it  is 
in writing and signed by each party.
17. FORCE MAJEURE. Seller will not be liable to Purchaser, and will not be deemed to
have breached this agreement, for any failure or delay in performing any term of this
agreement, to the extent the failure or delay is caused by or results from acts beyond
Seller’s control, including acts of God, flood, fire, earthquake, explosion, war, invasion,
hostilities, terrorist threats or acts, riot or other civil unrest, requirements of law,
embargoes or blockades, actions by any governmental authority, national or regional
emergencies, labor stoppages or slowdowns or other industrial disturbances, delays in
manufacture, supply shortages, or shortages of adequate power or transportation
facilities (collectively, “Force Majeure Events”). Any Force Majeure Event that has an
adverse effect on Seller’s ability to perform will absolve Seller from any liability to
Purchaser.
18. DISPUTES. Purchaser shall pay Seller’s legal fees, court costs, and any other costs 
of recovery incurred in enforcing the terms of this agreement. This agreement is
governed by and to be construed in accordance with the laws of the State of Minnesota,
without regard to its principles of conflicts of law. If legal action is brought to enforce this 
agreement, the Federal District Court of Minnesota (4th Division) or Hennepin County
District Court (4th Judicial District) will be the exclusive jurisdiction and venue for said
action unless Seller, in its sole discretion, commences proceedings in a different
jurisdiction or venue.
19. UCC. All terms used but not defined in this agreement that are defined in the
Minnesota Uniform Commercial Code, as amended from time to time (the “UCC”) have
the meanings set forth in the UCC, and such meanings will automatically change at the
time any amendment to the UCC, which changes such meanings, becomes effective.
20. COUNTERPARTS. This agreement may be separately signed by Seller and

Purchaser in any number of counterparts, each of which, when signed and delivered, will
be deemed to be an original, and all of which will constitute the same agreement.
21. ELECTRONIC SIGNATURES. Purchaser agrees that the Electronic Signatures
(whether digital or encrypted) included in this agreement are intended to authenticate
this writing and have the same effect as manual signatures. “Electronic Signature” means
any electronic sound, symbol, or process attached to or logically associated with a record
and executed and adopted by a person with the intent to sign the record, including
facsimile or email electronic records, in accordance with the Uniform Electronic
Transactions Act, Minnesota Statutes 325L.01–325L.19, as amended from time to time.
A signed copy of this agreement delivered by facsimile, email, or other means of
electronic transmission is deemed to have the same legal effect as delivery of an original
signed copy of this agreement.

ver. 2/25/2020 PRODUCT PURCHASE AGREEMENT 2 of 2 

http://www.zieglercat.com/privacy


Duluth Airport Authority 
Resolution to Select Short Elliott Hendrickson (SEH) for Professional 

Airport Consulting Services for the replacement of Runway 3-21 Lighting 
and Signage project at the Duluth International Airport 

Terms:  
• Estimated start date of October 19, 2021

• 365 calendar days

Agreement Overview: 
The Duluth Airport Authority selected SEH to complete the design, construction administration, 
and other associated services for the Runway 3-21 Lighting and Signage Replacement project.  
The scope and fee for the project will be reviewed and negotiated at the November 2021 Airport 
Authority meeting. 

Background: 
The Request for Qualifications was issued on September 3, 2021, and due on September 17, 
2021.  The selection process followed FAA Advisory Circular 150/5100-14E and the policies and 
procedures of the Duluth Airport Authority.  The Duluth Airport Authority received two (2) 
statement of qualifications by the submittal deadline.  The Statement of Qualifications were 
reviewed and evaluated, and SEH was selected as the firm with the highest score.   

VII - I



Duluth International Airport  4701 Grinden Drive   Phone (218) 727-2968  daa@duluthairport.com 
      Sky Harbor Airport    Duluth, MN 55811        Fax (218) 727-2960    www.duluthairport.com 

October 11th, 2021 

The Duluth Airport Authority completed a competitive consultant selection process in accordance with 

current regulations and requirements of the Federal Aviation Administration, (Advisory Circular 

150/5100-14E) for the following airport consulting services for Duluth International Airport (DLH):   

1. Civil Engineering and Land Surveying Services

2. Electrical Engineering Consulting Services

3. Project and Construction Management Services

4. Financial Tracking and Budgeting Services

5. Project Related Communications and Public Relations

A Request for Qualifications was prepared and distributed to interested parties through the City of 

Duluth Purchasing.  The RFQ was only evaluated based off a single project, listed below: 

Duluth International Airport (DLH) 

1) Runway 3-21 Lighting and Signage replacement

The following steps were taken in accordance with guidance from AC 150/5100-14@, Architectural, 

Engineering, and Planning Consultant Services for Airport Grant Projects: 

- Interested firms were provided a detailed RFQ outlining all the major aspects needing to be
considered.

- Interested firms were provided an opportunity to ask questions.
o One firm asked a clarify question on the difference between an RFQ versus an RFP.

- No additional request for information were ever received during the process.

Upon final decision of the selected firm, scope of work and contract negotiations for a professional 

services agreement have been initiated. The DAA expects to bring a contract to the board for approval in 

the November 2021 meeting pending contract negotiations. 

Selection Criteria: 

Statements submitted by the established deadline were evaluated based upon the follow criteria: 



Duluth International Airport  4701 Grinden Drive   Phone (218) 727-2968  daa@duluthairport.com 
      Sky Harbor Airport    Duluth, MN 55811        Fax (218) 727-2960    www.duluthairport.com 

The following is a timeline of the key dates: 

- September 3rd, 2021; The RFQ was posted publicly with City Purchasing and on the DAA’s
website.

- September 14th; one request for information were received and responded to.
- September 17th ; SOQs from all proposing firms were due to the DAA.
- October 19th; DAA Staff recommends consultant selection for DAA Board Approval.
- November 16th; DAA Staff recommends contract for DAA Board Approval.

The evaluation group included Kim Maki (Board Member), Jana Kaiser (Staff), Ryan Welch (Staff), and 

Mark Papko (Staff). 

The selection committee received two proposals and reviewed and scored each submittal.  The 

committee identified SEH as the highest scoring firm and selected SEH to complete the requested 

airport consulting services. This Professional Services Agreement is to complete the airport consulting 

services. 

A copy of the RFQ is attached for reference. 

For questions regarding this procurement action please contact the undersigned. 

Mark Papko, A.A.E 

Director of Operations 

Evaluation Criteria Weight % Definition

Qualifications and competence of the firm 15%
 Provide firm biography and history of the firm’s aviation services 

business.

Experience of the firm and its employees in the type of service being 

sought.  
25%

List recent experience in similar sized airport projects and ability to meet 

timelines/schedules. Example projects: Civil, Environmental, 

NAVAID/electrical, ACIP programming, close out reporting, GIS, and 

management of complex multi-phase construction projects on time and 

on budget.

Capability of the firm to perform the service desired within an 

acceptable time frame
15%

List key project personnel’s professional background, experience, and 

workload.

Firm’s familiarity with and proximity to the geographic location of the 

projects
10%

Indicate office location(s) where work will be performed and familiarity 

with DLH 

Knowledge and experience with working with personnel, policies and 

procedures of the TSA, FAA, FAA Minneapolis ADO, CBP and MNDOT 

Office of Aeronautics.

20%
Indicate ability to enhance teamwork philosophy in working with local, 

state and federal agencies such as but not limited MNDOT, TSA and FAA.

Firms’ ability to provide political support and community involvement 

to assist with outreach, advocacy, used in support of high value or 

sensitive construction projects

15%

Firm’s history and experience of performance in assisting clients with 

local, state, and federal engagement in high value and/or sensitive 

projects.



REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS FOR 

PROFESSIONAL AIRPORT CONSULTING SERVICES 

In accordance with FAA Advisory Circular 150/5100-14E and the policies and 

procedures of the Duluth Airport Authority (DAA), notice is hereby given that a Request 

for Qualifications (RFQ) for professional airport consulting services is requested from 

firms to render services required in connection with projects at Duluth International 

Airport (DLH). It is the intent of the DAA to select and negotiate with one prime airport 

consultant for a singular project in the replacement of Runway 3-21 Lighting and 

Signage.  

Specific categories for airport consulting services include but are not limited to: 

1. Civil Engineering and Land Surveying Services

2. Electrical Engineering Consulting Services

3. Project and Construction Management Services

4. Financial Tracking and Budgeting Services

5. Project Related Communications and Public Relations

Firms are invited to provide a Statement of Qualifications (SOQ) for the 

categories listed above.  An individual SOQ should be provided for each service category 

of interest. The DAA plans to make application to the Federal Aviation Administration 

(FAA) and/or the State of Minnesota Office of Aeronautics (MNDOT) over the next 

several months for a grant related to the replacement of Runway 3-21 Lighting and 

Signage.  The detailed scope of this project will be determined as the project is approved 

and funded. Project(s) potentially may be added and funded from other sources.  This 

RFQ selection is only intended to serve a single project 

Duluth International Airport (DLH) 

1) Runway 3-21 Lighting and Signage replacement

Specific details include: 

1) Replace ~70 runway edge lights (HIRL or MIRL) with new LED lighting in

cans.  All new underground wiring to be placed in conduit.

2) Direct bore and install conduit/wiring under RWY 09-27 so there is a direct line

between the north and south ends of RWY 03-21 lighting

3) Replace 11 Hold Short Signs with new LED signs to include new concrete bases

a. Sign #s 39, 40, 43, 46, 59, 60, 66, 81, 83, 89, 93

4) Replace 7 Distance Remaining Markers (DRM) with new LED DRMs to include

new concrete bases

a. Sign #s 94, 95, 96, 97, 98, 99, 100

b. Direct bore under RWY 03/21 to install conduit/wiring between adjacent

DRMs



REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS FOR 

PROFESSIONAL AIRPORT CONSULTING SERVICES 

5) Replace both RWY 03 and RWY 21 REILs with new LED REILs (remove

existing concrete slabs and place new REILs in cans)

a. Rewire RWY 03 REIL electrical source directly into the runway circuit.

6) Install new conduit/wiring for the RWY 03-21 circuit between the airfield vault

and runway; ensure positive drainage from all hand holes and structures installed

as a part of this project.

7) Install new airfield vault regulator for RWY 03-21 circuit

8) Install new airfield vault regulator for RWY 03-21 DRMs

Approximate diagram of current wiring circuit for Runway 3-21: 



REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS FOR 

PROFESSIONAL AIRPORT CONSULTING SERVICES 

In order to be considered responsive to the RFQ, a firm must be experienced in 

providing the type of consulting services for which the SOQ is applicable, and a firm 

must be familiar with the DAA, its environs, and plans for the future.   All firms are 

responsible for costs associated with the preparation of materials in response to this RFQ, 

and the DAA assumes no responsibility for any such costs.   

Upon final decision of the selected firm, contract negotiations for a Professional 

Services Agreement will be initiated.  The length of this Professional Services Agreement 

will be for approximately one year (or project duration) from the date of contract 

execution.  If these negotiations are unsuccessful, negotiations will be initiated with the 

second ranked firm. 

The negotiation of the project contracts and associated fees shall occur at the time 

those services are needed for an approved and funded project.  If a price cannot be agreed 

upon between the DAA and the selected firm during negotiations for the individual 

project contract, then the DAA reserves the right to terminate negotiations and initiate a 

new procurement action.  

Understanding the wide diversity of professional disciplines required to complete 

the above proposed project, and to allow for the maximum participation of DBE’s, 

additional sub consultants may be proposed, for approval by airport management, as each 

individual project contract is negotiated.  It is the policy of the DAA that Disadvantaged 

Business Enterprises (DBEs) shall have the maximum opportunity to participate in the 

performance of contracts financed in whole or part with federal funds.  All firms 

providing professional services for the DAA shall take all necessary and reasonable steps 

in accordance with 49 CFR, Part 23, to ensure that DBEs have the maximum opportunity 

to compete for and perform contracts without discrimination on the basis of race, creed, 

color, national origin, handicap, or gender. 

Interested firms are requested to indicate their interest in providing services in each of the 

above listed categories by submitting six (3) copies of their Statement of Qualifications 

on or before 4:00 p.m. (Central Standard Time), September 17th, 2021. SOQs 

received after this date and time will not be considered. One (1) original (marked 

Original) and two (2) complete copies of the SOQ must be submitted in a sealed 

envelope/package clearly marked with Firm’s name and the words “DAA Airport 

Consulting Services SOQ”. Example is below. 

Proposers Name & Address 

Mr. Mark Papko 

Director of Operations  

Duluth Airport Authority 

4701 Grinden Dr. 

Duluth, MN 55811

TO: 

DAA Airport Consulting Services SOQ 



REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS FOR 

PROFESSIONAL AIRPORT CONSULTING SERVICES 

All questions concerning this RFQ shall be submitted to Mr. Mark Papko in 

writing, or email on or before September 10th, 2021. Mr. Papko will respond to all 

parties in writing no later than September 14th, 2021.  

Mr. Mark Papko 

Director of Operations 

4701 Grinden Drive 

Duluth, Minnesota 55811 

mpapko@duluthairport.com 

Timeline : 

Generally, the format for the SOQ shall be as follows: 

A) Executive Summary

B) Firm and team history (including local and total airport experience). Include

names, qualifications and resumes of the team members assigned that will

perform the engineering services listed.

C) Five (5) tabbed sections that will specifically address each of the 5 categories of

airport consulting services listed above.  Include resumes of key personnel that

will perform services in each service category.  A portion of each section (under

5 pages) should indicate the firm’s approach to applicable projects and outline

any problems that the firm thinks should be considered in a project as well as

their approach to solve them. Any additional information the firm wishes the

selection committee to review may be included herein, however the total length

of the qualifications statement should not exceed the page limitation set forth

below.  If a firm is not interested in proposing for one of the specific categories,

then a single page stating this should be included for excluded section.

RFQ Due Date 17 September 2021 

RFQ Approval - Authority Board 19 October 2021 

Agreement - Effective 19 October 2021 

mailto:mpapko@duluthairport.com


REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS FOR 

PROFESSIONAL AIRPORT CONSULTING SERVICES 

All qualifications statements shall be limited to 50 pages single sided pages (or 25 double 

side pages).  Statements submitted by the established deadline will be evaluated based 

upon the following criteria: 

Qualifications and competence 

of the firm 
15% 

 Provide firm biography and history of the firm’s 

aviation services business.  

Experience of the firm and its 

employees in the type of service 

being sought.   

25% 

List recent experience in similar sized airport 

projects and ability to meet timelines/schedules. 

Example projects: Civil, Environmental, 

NAVAID/electrical, ACIP programming, close out 

reporting, GIS, and management of complex multi-

phase construction projects on time and on budget. 

Capability of the firm to 

perform the service desired 

within an acceptable time frame 

15% 
List key project personnel’s professional 

background, experience, and workload. 

Firm’s familiarity with and 

proximity to the geographic 

location of the projects 

10% 
Indicate office location(s) where work will be 

performed and familiarity with DLH  

Knowledge and experience with 

working with personnel, 

policies and procedures of the 

TSA, FAA, FAA Minneapolis 

ADO, CBP and MNDOT Office 

of Aeronautics. 

20% 

Indicate ability to enhance teamwork philosophy in 

working with local, state and federal agencies such 

as but not limited MNDOT, TSA and FAA.  

Firms’ ability to provide 

political support and 

community involvement to 

assist with outreach, advocacy, 

used in support of high value or 

sensitive construction projects 

15% 

Firm’s history and experience of performance in 

assisting clients with local, state, and federal 

engagement in high value and/or sensitive projects.  

Following submittal, the Statements of Qualifications will be reviewed and evaluated.  

Based upon the written submissions in response to this RFQ, the DAA will rank the firms 

in each criterion that it feels are most qualified to provide the required services.  At its 

sole discretion, the DAA may interview up to 3 top ranked proposers, or make its 

final selection based entirely upon the written response to the RFQ.  In the event that 

the DAA elects to invite a firm or firms, to make a personal presentation, a minimum of 

two weeks will be allowed for preparation of the presentation.  The DAA reserves the 

right to reject any and all Statement of Qualifications or to re-advertise for additional 

Statement of Qualifications.  



Duluth Airport Authority

Balance Sheet

End of Aug 2021

Financial Row Amount

ASSETS

Current Assets

Bank

Checking Account ($118.55)

Lottery Account $6,909.50

Petty Cash $71.69

Pooled Cash - City Balance $6,342,477.28

Total Bank $6,349,339.92

Accounts Receivable

Accounts Receivable - Restricted PFC $41,936.95

Accounts Receivable Billed $1,188,495.88

Lottery Sales Receivable ($11,103.00)

Total Accounts Receivable $1,219,329.83

Other Current Asset $115,504.45

Total Current Assets $7,684,174.20

Fixed Assets

Accumulated Depreciation ($131,202,099.74)

Capital Assets $251,764,953.12

Work in Progress $2,224,155.18

Total Fixed Assets $122,787,008.56

Other Assets

Accumulated Amortization ($1,984,854.42)

Airport Planning Projects - Contributed $3,733,532.07

Airport Planning Projects - Invested $526,847.41

Deferred Outflows - OPEB $22,744.00

Deferred Outflows - Pension $121,939.00

Total Other Assets $2,420,208.06

Total ASSETS $132,891,390.82

Liabilities & Equity

Current Liabilities

Accounts Payable

Accounts Payable $131,060.76

Contracts Payable $5,349.25

Lottery Payable ($6,324.91)

Total Accounts Payable $130,085.10

Credit Card $1,236.44

Other Current Liability $2,072,601.79

Total Current Liabilities $2,203,923.33

Long Term Liabilities

LT Loans Payable to City of Duluth $6,495,000.00

Net Pension Liability $1,175,111.00

Total Other Post Employment Benefit Liability $2,907,972.87

Total Long Term Liabilities $10,578,083.87

Equity

Contributed Equity $16,621,668.70

Retained Earnings $103,321,922.76

Net Income $165,792.16

Total Equity $120,109,383.62

Total Liabilities & Equity $132,891,390.82

VII - JJ



Duluth Airport Authority

Income Statement

From Jan 2021 to Aug 2021

Financial Row Amount

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income

Non-Aeronautical Revenue

Advertising Income $7,950.00

Concession Revenue

ATM $203.00

Car Rental Concession $365,273.09

Food & Beverage Concession $32,801.98

Lottery Concessions $893.23

Parking $787,304.08

Per Passenger Fee $9,774.00

Services/Other $400.00

TNC Per Trip Fee $4,515.00

Vending $4,651.98

Total - Concession Revenue $1,205,816.36

Customer Facility Charges $123,188.00

Miscellaneous Revenues $53,642.97

Parking $102,916.42

Permits $8,541.92

Plowing Services $5,025.00

Reimbursed Expenses $36,942.43

Rent $156,518.46

Sponsorship Income $62,000.00

State Aid $33,169.84

Total - Non-Aeronautical Revenue $1,795,711.40

Non-Passenger Aeronautical Revenue

Aviation Gas $47,117.23

Concession Revenue $83,425.43

Event Income $34,600.00

Landing Fees $22,569.71

Ramp Fees $12,397.44

Rent $707,933.74

Security Reimbursement $65,957.67

Total - Non-Passenger Aeronautical Revenue $974,001.22

Passenger Airline Aeronautical Revenue

Landing Fees $183,673.94

Terminal Office/Space Rental $730,297.42

Total - Passenger Airline Aeronautical Revenue $913,971.36

Total - Income $3,683,683.98

Gross Profit $3,683,683.98

Expense

Miscellaneous Expenses

Miscellaneous Expenses $2,593.99

Bad Debt Expense $15,000.00

Licenses & Taxes $3,780.89

Memberships, Dues & Subscriptions $3,590.57

Transaction Fees $13,270.22

Total - Miscellaneous Expenses $38,235.67

Personnel Compensation & Benefits

Benefit Administration Fees $122.40

Employer Contributions for Retirement $126,583.19

Employer Paid Insurance $245,865.91

Retiree Benefits $74,930.00

Wages & Salaries $977,211.92

Worker's Compensation $27,057.04

Total - Personnel Compensation & Benefits $1,451,770.46



Financial Row Amount

Services and Charges  

Advertising $1,932.50

Badging $1,000.00

Central Services Fee $11,299.98

Communications & Technology $185,602.62

Employee Development Services $26,092.85

Employee Physicals $1,452.00

Finance Charge $86.46

Insurance $71,786.64

Marketing $82,521.96

Professional Services $225,444.98

Rentals $2,790.99

Repairs and Maintenance - Contractual/Services $340,631.24

Sponsorship Expenses $817.00

Transportation $107.99

Utility Services $325,345.65

Total - Services and Charges $1,276,912.86

Supplies  

Merchandise for Resale $40,581.95

Office Supplies $55,554.05

Operating Supplies $76,980.80

Repairs & Maintenance Supplies $334,056.98

Total - Supplies $507,173.78

Total - Expense $3,274,092.77

Net Ordinary Income $409,591.21

Other Income and Expenses  

Other Income  

Capital Contributions  

Contributed Capital $1,227,051.04

Grants ($1,574,436.55)

Total - Capital Contributions ($347,385.51)

Non-Operating Revenue  

Gain/Loss on Asset Disposal ($3,620.32)

Interest Income $21,752.16

Passenger Facility Charges $251,217.18

Total - Non-Operating Revenue $269,349.02

Total - Other Income ($78,036.49)

Other Expense  

Non-Operating Expense  

Interest Expense $165,762.56

Total - Non-Operating Expense $165,762.56

Total - Other Expense $165,762.56

Net Other Income ($243,799.05)

Net Income $165,792.16



Financial Row

Prior Year Actual 

(Jan 2020 - Aug 

2020)

Current Year Actual 

(Jan 2021 - Aug 

2021)

Budget Amount 

(Jan 2021 - Aug 

2021) % of Budget

Variance from Prior 

Year

Variance From 

Budget

Total Budget (Jan 

2021 - Adjust 2021 )

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income

Non-Aeronautical Revenue 1,107,948 1,795,711 1,249,992 143.66% 687,763 545,719 1,865,240

Non-Passenger Aeronautical Revenue 930,942 974,001 971,265 100.28% 43,060 2,736 1,455,426

Passenger Airline Aeronautical Revenue 865,808 913,971 854,566 106.95% 48,163 59,406 1,281,878

Total - Income 2,904,698 3,683,684 3,075,823 119.76% 778,986 607,861 4,602,544

Gross Profit 2,904,698 3,683,684 3,075,823 119.76% 778,986 607,861 4,602,544

Expense

Miscellaneous Expenses 26,372 38,236 20,177 189.50% 11,863 18,059 32,660

Personnel Compensation & Benefits 1,400,457 1,451,770 1,556,704 93.26% 51,314 (104,934) 2,460,392

Services and Charges 1,154,537 1,276,913 1,284,316 99.42% 122,376 (7,403) 1,877,099

Supplies 336,229 507,174 415,036 122.20% 170,945 92,137 574,230

Total - Expense 2,917,595 3,274,093 3,276,233 99.93% 356,497 (2,141) 4,944,381

Net Ordinary Income (12,897) 409,591 (200,410) -204.38% 422,489 610,001 (341,838)

Other Income and Expenses

Other Income

Non-Operating Revenue 240,379 269,349 246,623 109.21% 28,970 22,726 365,939

Total - Other Income 240,379 269,349 246,623 109.21% 28,970 22,726 365,939

Other Expense

Non-Operating Expense 182,970 165,763 219,096 75.66% (17,208) (53,333) 328,644

Total - Other Expense 182,970 165,763 219,096 75.66% (17,208) (53,333) 328,644

Net Other Income 57,408 103,586 27,527 376.31% 46,178 76,059 37,295

Net Income Exclusive of Project Expenses, Depreciation & Amortization 44,511 513,178 (172,883) -296.84% 468,667 686,061 (304,543)

Projects/Grants 2,566,670 (347,386) 5,925,333 -5.86% (2,914,056) (6,272,719) 8,888,000

Depreciation & Amortization (7,435,652) 0 (6,703,580) 0.00% 7,435,652 6,703,580 (10,055,370)

Net Income (4,824,471) 165,792 (951,130) -17.43% 4,990,263 1,116,922 (1,471,913)

Duluth Airport Authority

DAA Board Packet Budget vs. Actual Summary

From Jan 2021 to Aug 2021

Unaudited

• This report is based on an allocated budget, which is seasonally adjusted.
• At this time the DAA is at a favorable variance budget vs actual of over 686k. The favorable variance is inflated due to increased revenues from the MAG reconciliation for the parking 

lot of $330,923.82. Expenses are also overstated by the $110k boiler replacement. After removing these anomalies, the DAA is at a favorable variance of $465k.
• CRRSA Concessionaire relief will be applied for the September financials and the parking relief, if approved, will be reflected in October financials.
• No CARES or CRSSA expense reimbursements have been requested in 2021.
• The results of this report are expected to change slightly with audit adjustments as well as delayed revenue and expense postings.
• The largest variance from budget in revenues comes the parking concession MAG adjustment of $330k and car rental concession which is up $149k, while other concessions are very 

close to budget. Non-passenger aeronautical revenue is only $2.7k off from budget and passenger airline aeronautical revenue is over budget due to increased landing fees of $59k.
• The largest variance from budget in expenses come from the boiler replacement project of $110k, this will be rectified when capitalized to be removed from operating expenses in 

future financial updates. Removing the boiler costs expenses we would be 112k under budget.
• Non-operating income is close to budget with PFCs coming in higher than expected, while expenses are down due budgeted line of credit interest which hasn't been utilized for a total 

favorable variance vs budget of over $53k.



10/12/21, 8:38 PM Duluth A/R Aging Report

https://4039887.app.netsuite.com/app/reporting/reportrunner.nl?cr=316&reload=T&whence= 1/2

Duluth Airport Authority
Duluth A/R Aging Report
As of October 12, 2021

Filters: Transaction Type (equal to Invoice, Payment, Credit Memo )
CUSTOMER TRANSACTION

TYPE
TRANSACTION
DATE

TRANSACTION
NUMBER

DUE
DATE AGE

CURRENT 9/12/2021 -
10/11/2021 (30)

8/13/2021 -
9/11/2021 (60)

7/14/2021 -
8/12/2021 (90)

BEFORE 7/14/2021
(>90) TOTAL

Open
Balance Open Balance Open Balance Open Balance Open Balance Open

Balance

Avis Rent A Car $0.00 $2,346.10 $0.00 $0.00 $24,122.63 $26,468.73
Bellamy Bill Invoice 9/29/2021 8704 10/29/2021 13 $0.00 $316.96 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $316.96
BKR Investments DBA Duluth

Pack
$0.00 $225.00 $225.00 $0.00 $0.00 $450.00

Brown, James Invoice 10/1/2021 8746 10/31/2021 11 $0.00 $250.35 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $250.35
Budget Rent A Car $0.00 $1,483.63 $0.00 $0.00 $21,405.95 $22,889.58
Case, Ronald Jr. $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($102.00) ($102.00)
Childs, Matthew Invoice 9/14/2021 8683 10/14/2021 28 $0.00 $229.50 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $229.50
Churchill, Sean $0.00 $193.35 $0.00 $0.00 ($386.70) ($193.35)
Cirrus Design Corporation $0.00 $7,027.44 ($805.64) $0.00 $0.00 $6,221.80
City of Duluth $0.00 $1,668.72 $1,645.57 $0.00 ($625.00) $2,689.29
Compudyne Invoice 10/1/2021 8740 10/31/2021 11 $0.00 $30.18 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $30.18
Cotter/Luck Invoice 9/24/2021 8700 10/24/2021 18 $0.00 $1,880.51 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,880.51
Delta Airlines $0.00 $61,679.64 $63,110.03 $0.00 ($270.00) $124,519.67
Divine Carriers $0.00 $126.33 $126.33 $126.33 $0.00 $378.99
Duluth Hangar, LLC Invoice 10/1/2021 8742 10/31/2021 11 $0.00 $765.35 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $765.35
Enterprise Leasing Company $0.00 $3,784.10 $0.00 $0.00 $91,975.42 $95,759.52
Ferrari, Matt Payment 8/17/2021 7621 8/17/2021 56 $0.00 $0.00 ($153.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($153.00)
General Services

Administration
$0.00 $5,237.41 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5,237.41

Goritchan Boris $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $879.00 $879.00
Grimsbo, Gerald $0.00 $612.00 $0.00 $0.00 $55.00 $667.00
GSSC Invoice 7/28/2021 8485 8/27/2021 76 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $575.00 $0.00 $575.00
Hagberg, Rick $0.00 $193.35 $193.35 $0.00 $0.00 $386.70
Hall John Invoice 10/1/2021 8722 10/31/2021 11 $0.00 $277.39 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $277.39
Hatfield, Dan Invoice 10/1/2021 8751 10/31/2021 11 $0.00 $193.35 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $193.35
Hermantown Hydraulics $0.00 $656.21 $656.21 $656.21 $0.00 $1,968.63
Hertz-Overland West $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $30,283.86 $57,855.93 $88,139.79
Hillman Colin Invoice 10/1/2021 8763 10/31/2021 11 $0.00 $215.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $215.00
Hydro Solutions, Inc. Invoice 10/1/2021 8723 10/31/2021 11 $0.00 $3,466.75 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,466.75
Johnson, Richard Invoice 10/1/2021 8747 10/31/2021 11 $0.00 $443.70 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $443.70
Johnston, Paul $0.00 $193.35 $193.35 $0.00 $0.00 $386.70
Lake Country Air, LLC $0.00 $2,973.56 $0.00 $0.00 $946.59 $3,920.15
Lake Superior Helicopters $0.00 $1,537.82 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,537.82
Larsen, Shane Invoice 9/29/2021 8705 10/29/2021 13 $0.00 $434.86 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $434.86
Love Creamery Invoice 10/1/2021 8765 10/31/2021 11 $0.00 $30.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $30.00
Luck, Rick Invoice 8/24/2021 8596 9/23/2021 49 $0.00 $0.00 $269.26 $0.00 $0.00 $269.26
M & M Light Transport $0.00 $193.35 $193.35 $193.35 $0.00 $580.05
Magaard, Diana Invoice 1/15/2021 7785 2/14/2021 270 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $50.00 $50.00
Malachi Israel Invoice 10/1/2021 8760 10/31/2021 11 $0.00 $196.81 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $196.81
Maurices, Inc. Invoice 9/24/2021 8699 10/24/2021 18 $0.00 $900.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $900.00
Messerer Jon $0.00 $1,842.43 $0.00 $0.00 $0.48 $1,842.91

VII - K



10/12/21, 8:38 PM Duluth A/R Aging Report

https://4039887.app.netsuite.com/app/reporting/reportrunner.nl?cr=316&reload=T&whence= 2/2

CUSTOMER TRANSACTION
TYPE

TRANSACTION
DATE

TRANSACTION
NUMBER

DUE
DATE AGE

CURRENT 9/12/2021 -
10/11/2021 (30)

8/13/2021 -
9/11/2021 (60)

7/14/2021 -
8/12/2021 (90)

BEFORE 7/14/2021
(>90) TOTAL

Open
Balance Open Balance Open Balance Open Balance Open Balance Open

Balance
Miner's Outdoor Adventures,
LLC

Payment 1/19/2021 6925 1/19/2021 266 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($15.70) ($15.70)

Minnesota Department of
Transportation

Invoice 9/21/2021 8772 10/21/2021 21 $0.00 $33,311.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $33,311.00

Minnesota Power Invoice 10/1/2021 8726 10/31/2021 11 $0.00 $446.18 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $446.18
Monaco Air Duluth $0.00 $5,798.35 $5,798.35 $0.00 $0.00 $11,596.70
Mountain Air Cargo $0.00 $1,549.68 $1,549.68 $0.00 $0.00 $3,099.36
Northland Constructors, Inc. Invoice 10/1/2021 8730 10/31/2021 11 $0.00 $181.50 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $181.50
Oakwells CR, LLC $0.00 $0.00 $898.24 $0.00 $52,274.94 $53,173.18
On Site Enterprises, Inc Credit Memo 9/21/2021 258 9/21/2021 21 $0.00 ($129.00) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($129.00)
Opack Matthew Jr. $0.00 $196.81 $196.81 $196.81 $0.00 $590.43
Palmer, John Invoice 10/1/2021 8762 10/31/2021 11 $0.00 $196.81 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $196.81
Parthe, Lance Invoice 10/1/2021 8749 10/31/2021 11 $0.00 $250.35 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $250.35
Payne, Robert $0.00 $250.35 $250.35 $0.00 $0.00 $500.70
QMS, INC. Invoice 10/1/2021 8731 10/31/2021 11 $0.00 $250.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $250.00
Rathbun, David Invoice 10/1/2021 8754 10/31/2021 11 $0.00 $193.35 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $193.35
Rehabilitation Counselors, Inc. Payment 8/19/2019 5002 8/19/2019 785 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($75.00) ($75.00)
Republic Parking System Invoice 1/31/2021 8046 3/2/2021 254 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $271,330.82 $271,330.82
RS&H Invoice 10/1/2021 8743 10/31/2021 11 $0.00 $2,177.05 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,177.05
Safstrom Jon Payment 3/3/2021 7092 3/3/2021 223 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($14.00) ($14.00)
Saran, Rajiv Payment 7/21/2021 7532 7/21/2021 83 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($153.00) $0.00 ($153.00)
Security Jewelers Invoice 10/1/2021 8744 10/31/2021 11 $0.00 $250.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $250.00
SEH Invoice 10/1/2021 8733 10/31/2021 11 $0.00 $718.34 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $718.34
Shelter Dog Inc. Credit Memo 9/21/2021 259 9/21/2021 21 $0.00 ($12.00) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($12.00)
Shino, Krcma Payment 9/6/2021 7683 9/6/2021 36 $0.00 $0.00 ($153.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($153.00)
Simplex Grinnell Invoice 3/25/2021 8044 4/24/2021 201 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $115.00 $115.00
Smith, Bradford Invoice 10/1/2021 8766 10/31/2021 11 $0.00 $1,544.33 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,544.33
Stevens, Mike Invoice 10/1/2021 8756 10/31/2021 11 $0.00 $193.35 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $193.35
Swiss International Air Lines
LTD

Invoice 8/31/2021 8710 9/30/2021 42 $0.00 $0.00 $4.28 $0.00 $0.00 $4.28

Sydow Dan $0.00 $250.35 $0.00 $250.17 $0.00 $500.52
The Landline Company $0.00 $3,550.14 $5,794.14 $0.00 $0.00 $9,344.28
Transportation Security
Administration

Invoice 9/27/2021 8701 10/27/2021 15 $0.00 $8,303.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8,303.00

United Parcel Service $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $130.00 $190.00 $320.00
University of Minnesota Duluth Invoice 8/2/2021 8551 9/1/2021 71 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,000.00 $0.00 $3,000.00
Werpy, Jonas $0.00 $193.35 $193.35 $0.00 $0.00 $386.70
Wicklein, John Invoice 7/28/2021 8479 8/27/2021 76 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $153.00 $0.00 $153.00
Williams, Ron Invoice 10/1/2021 8757 10/31/2021 11 $0.00 $193.35 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $193.35

Total $0.00 $161,461.14 $80,186.01 $35,411.73 $519,713.36 $796,772.24



Revenue Non-Rev Total Revenue Non-Rev Total Grand Total

2020 Grand 

Total Inc /Dec

January 206 7 213 265 23 288 501 1979 -1478

February 154 10 164 219 8 227 391 2053 -1662

March 194 3 197 249 1 250 447 1341 -894

April 292 2 294 340 2 342 636 121 515

May 592 12 604 578 11 589 1193 288 905

June 970 12 982 972 27 999 1981 615 1366

July 1208 26 1234 1291 25 1316 2550 889 1661

August 1055 32 1087 1189 41 1230 2317 871 1446

September 664 20 684 740 24 764 1448 713 735

October

November
December

5335 124 5459 5843 162 6005 11464 8870 2594

Arrivals Departures

2021 Landline Passengers

VII - L


	Agenda
	I / Executive Directors Review
	II / Minutes
	III / Cash Disbursements
	IV / Correspondence
	VII A / DLH COVID Relief ARPA Grant
	VII B / DLH Concessionaire Relief ARPA Grant
	VII C / DYT COVID Relief ARPA Grant
	VII D / 2022 Rates & Charges Addendum
	VII E / 2022 Annual Budget
	VII F / Republic Parking Write-Off
	VII G / Republic Parking First Amendment
	VII H / Resolution to Approve Purchase of Skid Steer
	VII I / Resolution to Select SEH for 3-21 Lighting and Signage Project
	VII J / August 2021 Financials
	VII K / Accounts Receivable
	VII L / Landline Stats

	DATE: 
	PURCHASER: Duluth Airport Authority
	STREETADDRESS: 4701 Airport Rd.
	CITY/STATE: Duluth
	COUNTY: 
	POSTAL CODE: 
	PHONENO: 
	CONTACTEQUIP: 
	CONTACTPS: 
	INDUSTRYCODE: [Public Services]
	ESTDELIVERY: 
	SHIPTOCOMPANY: 
	SHIPTOADDRESS1: 
	SHIPTOADDRESS2: 
	SHIPTOADDRESS3: 
	SHIPTOADDRESS4: 
	SHIPTOADDRESS5: 
	FOBLOCATION: Ziegler Branch
	ACCOUNTNUMBER: 2491800
	SALESTAXEXEMPT: 
	PONUMBER: 
	PAYMENTTERMS: 
	CBNetPaymentonReceipt: Off
	CBNetonDelivery: Off
	CBCSC: Off
	CBLease: Off
	FINANCIALSERVICES: 
	CASHWITHORDER: 
	BALANCETOFINANCE: 
	CONTRACTINTERESTRATE: 
	PAYMENTPERIOD: 
	PAYMENTAMOUNT: 
	NUMBEROFPAYMENTS: 
	OPTIONALBUYOUT: 
	QUANTITYRow1: 1
	DESCRIPTION OF EQUIPMENT ORDERED  PURCHASEDRow1: Cat 259D3 Ultra  -  ZSP 
	PRICERow1: 
	QUANTITYRow2: 
	DESCRIPTION OF EQUIPMENT ORDERED  PURCHASEDRow2: 259D3ULTRA EQ0025619 G     0CW916241 
	PRICERow2: 
	QUANTITYRow3: 
	DESCRIPTION OF EQUIPMENT ORDERED  PURCHASEDRow3: 
	PRICERow3: 
	QUANTITYRow4: 
	DESCRIPTION OF EQUIPMENT ORDERED  PURCHASEDRow4: See Attached State Contract - For Build and Pricing
	PRICERow4: 
	QUANTITYRow5: 
	DESCRIPTION OF EQUIPMENT ORDERED  PURCHASEDRow5: 
	PRICERow5: 
	QUANTITYRow6: 
	DESCRIPTION OF EQUIPMENT ORDERED  PURCHASEDRow6: SR318 H.F. Snow Blower   EQ0029803
	PRICERow6: 
	QUANTITYRow7: 
	DESCRIPTION OF EQUIPMENT ORDERED  PURCHASEDRow7: BA118C - 83" Hydraulic Angle Broom   EQ0020886
	PRICERow7: 
	QUANTITYRow8: 
	DESCRIPTION OF EQUIPMENT ORDERED  PURCHASEDRow8: 
	PRICERow8: 
	QUANTITYRow9: 
	DESCRIPTION OF EQUIPMENT ORDERED  PURCHASEDRow9: 
	PRICERow9: 
	QUANTITYRow10: 
	DESCRIPTION OF EQUIPMENT ORDERED  PURCHASEDRow10: Non Contract Item  -  HLA Plow SB3230WEF712LF   EQ0033999
	PRICERow10: 
	QUANTITYRow11: 
	DESCRIPTION OF EQUIPMENT ORDERED  PURCHASEDRow11: 
	PRICERow11: 
	QUANTITYRow12: 
	DESCRIPTION OF EQUIPMENT ORDERED  PURCHASEDRow12: 
	PRICERow12: 
	QUANTITYRow13: 
	DESCRIPTION OF EQUIPMENT ORDERED  PURCHASEDRow13: 5 Year / 3,000 Hour Premier Warranty 
	PRICERow13: 
	QUANTITYRow14: 
	DESCRIPTION OF EQUIPMENT ORDERED  PURCHASEDRow14: 
	PRICERow14: 
	QUANTITYRow15: 
	DESCRIPTION OF EQUIPMENT ORDERED  PURCHASEDRow15: Total with all of the Above Included
	PRICERow15: 94220
	QUANTITYRow16: 
	DESCRIPTION OF EQUIPMENT ORDERED  PURCHASEDRow16: 
	PRICERow16: 
	QUANTITYRow17: 
	DESCRIPTION OF EQUIPMENT ORDERED  PURCHASEDRow17: 
	PRICERow17: 
	TOTALSELL1: 94220
	OTHER: 
	TAXABLEOTHERAMOUNT: 
	SUBTOTAL: 84220
	SALESTAX: 
	SALESTAXAMOUNT: 0
	OTHER_2: 
	OTHERNONTAX2: 
	OTHER_3: 
	OTHERNONTAX3: 
	FINALTOTAL: 84220
	YEARRow1: 
	BILL OF SALE TRADEIN EQUIPMENTRow1: 236B   
	SERIAL NORow1: HEN0982
	YEARRow2: 
	BILL OF SALE TRADEIN EQUIPMENTRow2: 
	SERIAL NORow2: 
	YEARRow3: 
	BILL OF SALE TRADEIN EQUIPMENTRow3: 
	SERIAL NORow3: 
	YEARRow4: 
	BILL OF SALE TRADEIN EQUIPMENTRow4: 
	SERIAL NORow4: 
	GROSSTRADEALLOWANCE: 10000
	PAYOUT TO: 
	AMOUNTOWING: 
	PURCHASER TO PAYOUT: Off
	ZIEGLER INC TO PAY OUT: Off
	NEW EQUIPMENT WARRANTY: On
	USED EQUIPMENT: Off
	NEWWARRANTY1: 5 Year / 3,000 Hour Premier Warranty 
	NEWWARRANTY2: 
	NEWWARRANTY3: 
	USEDWARRANTY1: 
	USEDWARRANTY2: 
	USEDWARRANTY3: 
	CSA: 
	NOTES: 
	SALESPERSONNAME: Jeff Nadeau   053
	DATESIGNED: 
	PURCHASERNAME: 
	PURCHASERTITLE: 


